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.“ ,. l : Vavrmek Trme Dav& cn LLF |
- Cqﬂlfled Publlc Accountants & Gnnsul‘tants g ¥

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RERORT

Board of Trustees'
Pajaro Valley. Unified School Dtstnct
Watsonvrlle Cahfomm

- We have audtted the accompanymg general-pumOSe and combuung ﬁnancxal statements of the Paj aro: Valley
. “ Unified School District, as 6f'and for the year ended June 30, 2000, as listed in the table.of contents. ‘These

financial statements are the respons1b1hty of the District's management Our respon31b1hty 15 to express an
_opinion on these ﬁnanclal statements based on our audtt . .

,We conducted our audrt in accordance w1th generally accepted audltmg standards the standards apphcable to.

- financial'audits contained in Gevernment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Géneral, of the Umted

' Stites, and Standards and Procedures Sfor Audits of. Calq"orma K-12 Local Educational Agencies, prescnbed by
the State Controller. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance -
about whether the ﬁnane1a1 statements are frée of matenal misstatement.. An audit includes. exannnmg, ona test

 basis, evidence supporting the amourits and dtsclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes .

' 'assessmg the accounting principles used and significant estimatés made by management as well as evaluatmg the
‘ overall ﬁnanclal statement presentanom We belteve that our audlt prov1des a reasonable bams for our oplmon

In common w1th other school dlstncts the Drstnct has not mamtamed a complete hrstoncal cost record of its
general fixed assets and, accordmgly, the financial statements do not include the general fixed assets group of .
accounts required by generally accepted accounting prmclples The amount that should be récorded in the .
gen.eral ﬁxed assets account group reIates to h1stoncal data that is not currently avatlable o

In our opmton exeept for the' effeet on. the ﬁnauc1a1 statements of the ormss1on of the general ﬁxed asset group of

‘accounts, the general-purpose and combmmg f'mancw,l statements referred to above present fairly, in all material -

respects, the ﬁnancral position of the Pajaro Va]ley Umﬁed School District at June 30, 2000, and the results ofits.

- operations’ and the cash flows of its. propnetary ﬁmd for the year then ended in conforrmty w1th generally '
"accepted accountmg pnnmples : . . o -

LIn aceordance with Government Audmng Standards we: have also 1ssued our report dated November 22, 2000 on .
',our consrderatlon of the District's internal control over financial, reporting'and on our tests of its complrance with - .
_certam provisions of laws, regulauons contracts'and grants. That report is an mtegral part of an gudit performed =
in accordance with’ Govemment Auditing Standards and should be read in conjuncnon w1th thlS report m '
--conmdermg the results of our audlt : .

o & ' I l .
8270 Aspen §t[eet Hancho Cucamonga CA 91730 TeI 909 466 4¢1D Fax 909.466. 4431 ranchmtu@vtdcpa £om wwwvtdcpa ¢om

'FRESNO'- LAGUNA Hll.l.s:- PI.IASAN'I'ON . IIANCHO CUCAMONGA - SACRAMEN‘I‘O e sANiJose‘.'



The accompanymg supplementary mformanon ltsted n the table of contents mcludmg the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards which is required by U:S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A- -133,
- Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nan-Praf it Orgamzattons is presented for purposes:of addmonal
.analysis and is not a reqmred part of the financial staternents. Such information has been’ sub_]ected to the
auditing procedures. applled in the audit of the general-punpose and comblmng financial statements and, in our.
opinion, is fairly stated in all matenal respects, in relatmn to the general purpose and cembmmg f’mancxal '
statements taken asa whole ' : A

‘San :Jnse,. detifotitje
November 22, 2000

12
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a PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

.ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

_ COMBINED BALAN CE SHEET

‘_JUNE 30, 2000

- ASSETS

- Cash

) ' Investments

" "Accounts receivable

Due: frornetherﬁ.lnds «

s Stores inventory ‘
© Amount available for the retlrement
- of general long—term debt '

‘, Amount to be provided for the'retlrement -

- of general long-term debt. .
' Total Assets

. 'iLIABILITIES ANDFUNDEQUITY )

LIABILITIES - ..
‘ Accounts payable ;
" Due to other” funds
Deferred revenue _
Dué to student groups
Clanns liabilities .
; -'.General long—term debt .
R Total L1ab111t1es
FUND EQUITY 7 =
Retamed Earnmgs '
" Fund: balances
.~ Reserved:
Unreserved
Des1gnated _
Undemgnated e
Total Fund Equlty
" Total Liabilities

* and Fund Bquity -

1

Governmental Fund Types -
Speclal : Debt .

* Capital .

e General

§ 4036065

'5,957,237
. 6,833,416

o ;';\ i 4393, 117,
- 231 674 -

Revenue

3133,-91_8 5
© 1,847,835
; 1,541,498

61,520 : |

Semce -

- $
31 100

- Proi gcts

16,913,661

4 T-‘ - 5,176,053
200924 ¢

. 17.821050 8 39753628

3740713 v |

1,064,584 . 783223 S 3149272
;‘_,4 267 297/ 1 105 458 . - 4,899,113

640,840 -

31,000 §

12334015

. 900,663

T 9072.5% .

o assTR0

_ 2,530,521

- _---6;1.;52'0; L

| 4709635

1,092,041

138382_

' ""3"1'10'0'

8,949,048

733,481
2,652,386

'-'-8748456".7

1 445 341

31,100

r _'3 385. 867

17,821,050 $ =

3 5862$

31 100$

The z:iceompa',nffing nétes are ar integral part of ﬁ;esé-‘.firiani:iaﬁl statermnents.

1;,134.9‘1-5 S



S‘F”'ﬂv.\ 7'?54

K 2. L
. Propnetary Flducxary

) -Account

Groun

: Fundegc gﬂ Txges
. Intemal " ~Trust and” .

Semce Ag_encv

" General - 3
L_ong—Tem}., .
. Debt - = .-

Total
.(Memorandum -

_0‘_’1‘?}_‘..'

$ - 9'8-1,423 s

: 2,730,863 2,859,159

600',0137,&:-"

-8

L
: 3,66,5.,'75_6

13,882, 580

- 2,365, 237
20,339,855
13,550,967.
' 5,488,120
293,194

3,665,756

13,882,580

i 17 548 336 $ .

_359.585.709

$ 37122868 " 41621608

- 222,005
491,041 PR

_ 596,793

©2,025,991 A

" 17.548.336

5,504,221
© 5,488,120

10 272,868

596,793

2,025,991
| 17.548.336.

818.798 '

_17.548.336 -

- 41436329

cl 2','51‘7,‘()32 "

1,195,254

e 3.343.'361

| 1,684,025

| ‘3“008'300 :

75,443, 116
8,013,939

1 195 254

$ 3,712,286$ _4‘,_-].6\2,‘7160‘ _

18,149,380

3368 - 59.585709

.13



_‘PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

-, ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST F UNDS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND

 CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE _.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

REVENUES ‘
Revenue L1m1t Sources -
" State appomonments
Local sources - . : P
Total ReVenue Lmnt Sources .
) :Federal revenues ' - : oo
S ~Other: state’ révenues .
3 Other local revenues -
- Tumon and transfers ‘
: ‘ Total ReVenues '
EXPENDITURES L
Current EXpenditures _
Certlﬁcated salanes
Classified : salanes
.. Employee beneﬁts
e Books. and supphes

Servlccs dnd other 0perat1ng expendltures o

" Other outgo '
_ Capltal outlay
< -+ .Debt semce e
S o Total Expendlturcs :
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/

Governmental Fund Tvpes o

Specml
Rez_em.xc' :

. Debt - Capltal
-; -Sendce E . _Prore..cts A

$ 35333 582§ 1550 155 $
| 39583546

[T SRR

74, 917, 128 :

.10 471 134

C i 032,554,798

‘1,550,155 :
+ 5,635,273

PO . -

CE Al

2,464,851
3,340,176 1,817,860 872 2,030,489
370,093 _ - -

121 653329 -

| 56,816,024

11,468,139

2,205,421

87213443630

K 122,839.830

© 419,263,242 2,772,956 S -
23,696,570 . 1,957,932 :
5.979,982 . 2,627,139, - . 31,635
10,499, 591 1,244,771 - ++1,231,796.
(23,025) 438,687 - S
5221457 682,763 v - - 12,205,004 -
435989 T T 0 i 572449

11 929 669--‘ s e 14, 040 884'

' (UNDER)EXPENDITURES ' ',(-.1;236;'50'11)- (451 530) :_’,-_*--8-7’2 (5972_5&1_-- L
‘.OTHERFINANC]NG SOURCES/(USES) S R L
" . Operating transfersin , ol - 669-,675 S :s~57 37.-21;‘.
Operatmgtransfers out v (1 527 047) Ry - R
- Other sources (uses) - (192,866) 156,348 - (316 703) T

o  Total Other FmancmgSources/(Uses) (1, 719 913) .82 ,SA = - 540, 664 l

e 'EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
" FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)

= EXPENDITURES "AND OTHER USES |
FUND BALANCE, BEG]NNING OF YEAR
) FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR

‘(2,956.414)
11,704, 870__

eass

1,080,348

B2 (56,590)
30,228 3442457

$ 8748456 $ 1445341 $

31, 100 $ 3385, 867_ |

‘ :The }'icc‘nmnanj}ing-not:éé are an-=integ;‘al part of theSé ﬁ'nanéial st_atem_tin't_s.;_ R

14



|
S

)

 Fiduciary

" ©_Fund Type

Total

" Expendable ~ (Memorandum

. Only) -~

36,883,737

. 39583546 "

1,142,752

176,467,283

16,106,407
. 46,432,790 :

8,332,149

370,093

S 1142752 -

147,708,722

2,486
189,519

59,021,445
22,036,198
25,654,502
. 8,641,242

13,165,677

- 415,662

. 19,109,224,
1,008,438

192,005

- 149,052,388

950747 _

- (1.343,666)

1,527,047
. (1,527,047)
L (as3.m6)

Lo 050,747
2392615

(352726

- (1,696,392)
_ 18650518

S o363 16954126



' FINANCING SOURCES OVERf(UNDER)‘ ‘
" EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

-;PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALL. BUDGETED GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

"COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

- CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 - |

__General

. Vana,nce e
Favorable EEE
j (Unfavorable)

o N '=_,"_"Budget‘-‘:“-'
' Revenue Limit Sources o
- State apportlonments S8

38824357 §

~Actual'

35,333,,5‘-8_2"‘,'-52-;

- 39.583.546

(3490,775) -
2656944 -

‘Local sources - _ - -, 35,926,602

o .. Total Revenue L1m1t Sources

:'Federal revenues R
 Other state revenues e
- Other local revemues’ _‘ T

13, 367,760

- 2,122, 637

" 74,750 959,.; o

32,237,665 7

74917,128
10,471,134
32,554,798
3340176 =
370093 .-

166,169 -

L (2 896,626)

317,133

1,217,539

295,070

Tuition and transfers 75,023
‘ _ Total Revenues 122 554 044- "
EXPENDITURES ‘ '
Current Expendatures ’

¢ Certificated salanes -
- Classified salanes
' Employee benefits "
.. Books.and supplres ‘
.. Setvices and operating expendrtures
" Other outgo :
Capltal outlay
Debt service )

25,355,875

54,404,990 .
18,619,118 - -

13,633,406 - -

| 121 653329

56,816,024,

" 23,696,570

5,979,982

FTRIEE

(2,411,034)
| (644,124)
. 71,659,305
A 653 424

‘8695482 - 10,499,581% . (1,304,109)
((477573) (23 025) (454,548).

3,166,740 6 221,457 ., _'(1 054,717)
_577.680 o 435989 141,691

g . Toral Expendltures =
- ‘.'EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/‘
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

- ‘,"-(3: 421 -6'74)‘

_ 125 975 ?18 ' 122,889,830

. QTHERFINANCING SOURCES/(USES) R

" Operating teansfersin: . - . | |
Operatlng transfers out P VR A
Other sources (uses) : -

1,383,007

_' (1.;3-6.501;_-,;.[.

3085888

-;2,1.85,173

- (1,383,007).

(2,845 054) L 1,527,047y 1318,007
52,080 . . (192866) - - .(244,046)

el Total Other F1nancmg Sources/(Uses)
_ ‘EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER '

- FUND BALANCE; BEGINNING OF YEAR

| (1 409, 96_1.1_-'

,_"‘*t4,83-1_,64.1) e
11,704,870 - -

:('2,95,6-,44)
11704870

‘-.(1 719 913} L

_(309.946)

1,875,227

:FUND BALANCE ENDOFYEAR" 8

The‘éeeompaﬁyiﬁg.'notee are ai _i.ntegral-pa__rt of these financial staternents. .

. 6',-873_'-2_&'5_, o

8748456 8

1875227 -



. Special Revenue

. 'Bﬁdget- l

'$ 1,819,175

-8 f1550 155

¥ anf‘a‘\;f‘Orablé:_)‘ .

- Favorable =

' Variance

_Budget

Capi

| Projects -

'Variance |
Favorable

_ (Unfavorabley -

s (269 020) 5

-‘ Actuj;l'

© 1,819,175
7,314,453
2,149, 232
106 994

' .__1 550, 155‘
5,635,273

2,464,851
1,817,860

(269 020)
(1,679,180
315,619
1,710,866

9 174,508

1 424 A65

11,413,141
2,030,489

2,238,633
. 606,024

- "11,-389,85_4 _

2,132,701
2,902,070
2,358,001
2,672,222
- 755,488.
471,573
705,266

_ 7828

10,598,973

13443630

2,205,421
2,772,956
1,957,932
2,627,139
1,244,771
" 438,687
" “’682— 763

11468139

- (72,720)
129,114
400,069
45,083
(489,283)
38,886

"2’2503"...

830,371

14, 723'707

31,635
1,231,796

12,205,004
572,449

2,344,657

(31,635)
aa (401, 425) ,

(481 297)_
(572.449) .

_12,003321 "

’11 929 669

' '12 554 078 ;

_14 040 884 ( 486 806

(461 530)

73, 652.

_-7(1 955 105)

(597-; 54) :

‘, 1 357 851

" (613.46T)

- 604,675 5

669'675

138, 848"- -

65_,000'-

156,348

151937' .

848 923 :

- 8449?

f . 857 '37!2

'- (316 708) ]

8449

(325,157!

826 523 :

2201848

'857 372

540 664

SR ) 792)
11,211,495

1 604675 o

364903
1,080,348~

37385
(31147

' ‘(1 097 733)
.3.442.457 "

(56 590)
3, A42.457

. (316708)

CoLdns

_$

1445341 i

f $ . 1202703

242,638 3 2,344,724

L5

5 3,335,867 $1 -

1.041.143



: PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRIC’T

ALL BUDGETED GOVERNI\/IENTAL FUND TYPES
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

'CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)

.-.FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Total (] Memorandum Onlv)

Vanance '
‘Favorable

-"_’J;R.EVENUES .

' Revenue ant Sources -
- State. apporhonments e - §
Loéal sourges - P

. Budser -

, 40 643 532§
. 35,926,602 _

Aml

36’883"737 $
39583546

"fUrzfavsJ_rablé)-l F

o (’3;_759,795)" .
3,656.944.

Total RevemJe ant Sources s
ngederal Tevenues i ‘ SR
S Other state revenues e
' ,_Other local revenues S
' Tmtmn and transfers

76,570,134
- 20,682,213
43, 561,405

3,654,096

o 78 023 _

76,467,283

- -16;106,407
. '_46 432,790
7 188 525

B 370 093 _

(102,851)
e ,(4 575,806)
-, 2,871,385
L 3;,5_34;42]97—
295,070

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES B

Current Expendltures

Certlﬁcated salanes

- .'Classrﬁed salaries
- - Employee beneﬁts
. "Books and supplies - —,
o Servlces and operatmg expendltures

- - Other outgo o - :
Capltal outlay
Debt service * |

144 542 871 .

. 56,537,691 -
121,521,188
S 27,713,876
. .16,305,628

710,281,341 0

"1'7‘595‘7137 ,

571 680

146 565 098

59,021,445
. 122,036,198 ..
" -;25 654,502 - .
8,638,756
12,976,158 .
.- 415662 .
' 19 109,224
/1,008, 438--"

‘ ,@22;227 _

. (@.483754)

~ (515,010)

2,059,374
~ 7:666,872
SR (2 694,817)
' (415,662)
518,511y
_{430.758) -

Tefal Expendltures L

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/
7 (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

'150 333, 117 148,860,383

( 2,295 ,285 !

'OTHER FINANCING SOUI{CES/(USES) ST

Operatmg transfers in. -
Operatmg transfers out

Other sources (uses) . S
' Total Other Fmaucmg Sources/(Uses)

1 672 734 -

,EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER ~ .
. FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER) S

~ EXPENDITURES AND OTHERUSES =~ ..~
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR -

" (5938,166)
16358822

- ("2‘648'011')';

16,227,675

Th’e'aeeqmeenying'notes a,re“ziﬁvinteg_rql' part of these financial stéte;flents, -

Lwo

s

 FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR ~ ST s L 104200656 8 }'

(5 990 246) L3 694 961 2

2, 836 605 1,527, 047 o '(,1 ,3_09_,558),

- --.‘_(2 845, 054) ' (1 527,047), - - 1,318,007
L. 60529 - (352,726) (413 255)
o 52080 rssz_ns) (404 806)

3 290 155 -

- (131, 147)

13 579 664 $

3 ‘159 008

———
!
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PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

OPERATING REVENUE
Prermums

OPERATING EXPEN SES
Clasmﬁed salaries
Employee ‘benefits:
Clanns expense D
Total Operatmg Expenses .

' OPERAT]NG LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest income -

NETLOSS o
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING.OF YEAR.
'RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR

The agcompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SEHQQE_.'DISTRI:C—T

.STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
“'CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

17

. _le;ter;lz"tlr
__ Serviee

| §13383.103

16,391
8,443
. 14,018,599
18043433

_(660.240)

. 171,465

1,684,025

y $ "-1,1"‘95,254




PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED s"(:’HO’oL; DISTRICT -

- ]PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
'STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 e

- Internal - —
U i 'Service -
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES CLoEIo T " _
Operatmg (loss)- o S 87(660,240)
Aq]usunents to Reconclle Operatmg Income to R
. Net Cash Flows from Operatmg Act1v1tles RIS
. Changes in'assets and 11ab111tles B
Decreasem - el ) _ Sy e
Accounts recelvable N ST L 64,402
Increase in:. - R T
‘ Duetoother funds -~ .+ . . ST ase00
 Claims lisbility ~ .. ¢ ;oo 9788 :
% NetCashUsed in - :
ER R Operatmg Activities " . - . LT (97 020) e
-‘ CASH FLOWS FROM- INVESTING A;CTIVITIES_A Lo e e
...~ Intérest income: . e 171 A6D ,
_' NET INCREASE IN CASHANDCASH EQUIVALENTS T TR
; =‘CASHANDCASH EQU]VALENTS BEGINN]NG OF YEAR 3, 637, 837 T
'CASHANDCASH EQUIVALENTS ENDOF.YEAR - 3 3,712,286

The accompanying lndt‘és are an integral part of thQs’e,ﬁﬁahcia‘iQStafeme'r';ts.' - _':
o L , s L -._ . . . v . o
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'PAJARC VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NO’I‘ES TO F I\IAN CIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 '

NOIE #1- SUMMdRY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOMVTING POLICIES

The accpuntmg pohcles of the Pajaxo Valley Umfied School Dlstnct conform to generally accepted accountmg ‘
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accountlng Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants; except that a complete h18tor1cal cost record of fixed assets has notbeen” . .
maintained. The Pa_]aro Valléy Unified School District accounts for its financial transactrons in accordance wrth
the polrcxes and procedures of the Cahfomla School Accounttng Manual, :

A F;@clal Reportmg Enttgg

. The Dtstnet mcludes all funds account groups and other entitiés that are controlled ‘by or: dependent on the

District’s govermng board for. financial reporting purposes.. The District has conmdered all potential .
component units-in determmmg how to define the reportmg entity, using criteria set forth in generally .

"accepted accounting pnncxples For financial reporting purposes the component-units discussed belaw are.
reported in'the District’s financial statements because of the significarice of their relationship with the -
District. | The component units, although legally separate ent1t1es are reported in the financial statements as if
they were part of the Distriet’s operattons because the ‘governing board of the compcnent units is essentially

 the same as the governing-board of the Dlstnct and ‘because’ thelr purpose is to finance the construction of
facilities to be used for the: beneﬁt of the Dlstnct ’

1. . Pajaro Valley Umﬁed School Dlstrrct and the Pajaro Valley Umﬁed School Dlstnct F mancmg
" Corpotation have a ‘financial operational relanonshrp ‘which meets the reporting entity definition’ cntcna
* of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, for inclusion of the corporationasa
' component uriit of the Distriet. Accordmgly, the financial actmtres of the corporanon have been-
- mcluded in the ﬁnancral statements of the Dlstnct ’ S

.Soope of Pubhc Servree

The Corporatlon isa nonproﬁt pubhc beneﬁt Corporatlon incorporated: under the laws of the State of
Califorhia and recorded, by the Secretary of State, The Corporattcn was formed for the sole parpose. of
-prov1dmg ﬁnancrng assmtance to the Dlstnct for constructlon and acqursmon of major capltal facﬂltles

Fmanclal Presentatlon h

" For ﬁnancral presentatlon ptu'poses the- Corporatlon 8 ﬁnanclal actmty has been combmed mth the
. financial data of the District in the State School Bulldmg Fund. The financiai statéments present the
. Corporation’s financial act1v1ty mcludmg debt service payments The Corporaﬁon issued $10,000,000 i in
certificates of partlcxpatron and they are mcluded in the Dlstnct’s General Long-tenn Debt Account '
Group ' : : :
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO F INAN CIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2000

2 The PaJ aro Valley Unlfied School Dlstnct and the Pacrﬁc Coast Ahanza Lmscott and Vocat:ona] _
‘ Academy Charter Schools (The: Charter Schools) have a financial relat1onsh1p which meéts the reporting
"T entity deﬁn1t1on of GASB Statement No. 14, the Financial Reporting Entxty, for in¢lusion of the Charter.

. ._'Schools as component units of the District. Accordmgly, the ﬁnanclal actm,tles of the Charter Schools

v

B have ’oeen 1ncluded 1n the ﬁnanclal stateme,nts of the Drstnct S

".B

. ; The Charter Schools are cooperanve parent-teacher scheols Each Charter School‘s management team is .-
- made up of an equal number of paretits, who. have been elected by the’ parent group, and teachers, plus a

’ - business’ ‘manager, The. Charter Schiools are serving approxlmately 850 children in grade levels K-5. Thef*" '
- . Schools"approacli is based on-the behef that children leam by domg, and classrooms are demgned to ST

- 'prowde aonve hands on expenences

A

-,;FmanclaIPresentatlon - .:. - i-'.:, SRR R

B ) For ﬁnanmal presentatxon purposes all Charter School ﬁnanc1a1 acttvrty has been blended or combmed, Sk

i -w1ththe ﬁnanmal dataoftheDlstrlct R R G P

Fund Accogtmg : e

The accounts of the D1stnct are orgamzed on the bas1s of ﬁ.mds or account groups each of whrch is

o cons1dered to bea separate acgounting ennty The operations of each fund are accounted for witha separate

~ sét of; self- balancmg accounts that comprlse its assets, liabilities, fund balance or retained ca:rmngs, revenues, .

and expendltures Of experises, as. appropriate.’ D1stn,ct resources are- allocated to and accounted forin -

individual funds based upon the purpdse for. which they are to be spent. and the mears by whtch spendrng

' actmnes are COntrolled The DIStnct accOunts are orgamzed mto find types and account groups as follows

' _Governmental Funds ;f N

- General Fund is the general operatmg fund of the D1stnot It is used to. account for all ﬁnanclal resources

& :J‘expendltures for specrﬁc purposes

B exoept those requn'ed to be accounted for in another fund. -

. ;'_Specral Revenue Funds are used to account for specrﬁc revenue sources that are legally restncted to f -

i

B ' _Debt Serv1ce Funds are used to account for the accu:mulatlon of resources for and the payment of general =

- long-term debt pnncipal 1nterest and related costs . v . r:«. _l -

. Capltal PI'DJ ects Funds -are used to account for the acqmsmon and!or construcnon of all major

- -.govenunental general ﬁxed dssets:
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-PAJAR‘O’VALLEY»uNIEtEI)' SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2000

A

e e

Yo el

Erbgnetg Funds

internal Semce Funds are used to acccunt for semces rendered ona cost-rermbursement bas1s w1tIun the -
Dlstnct T‘he D1stnct malntams one mternal semce fund the medtcal beneﬁts self—msurance fund.

'Flduclgty Fund :

i

° Expendahle{Trust Fundsare used to. account for; as'Sets he'ld by‘ the' District as' trust'ee.

'0" Agency Funds are used to aceount for assets of others for whlch the Dlstnct acts as agent

Account Group_

The accountmg and reportmg treatment applied to. long-term liabilities assoc1ated W1th a fund is deternuned
by its measurement focus,, All governmental funds and expendable trust ‘funds ate accounted forona -
spendmg or "financial flow" measuremen‘t focus. This means that only current hab111t1es are genetally
jnciuded on their balance sheet Their reported fund balance is considered & ineasure of "available spendable
resources.” - Thus, the long-term liabilities ‘associated with governmental funds are accounted for in the
account group of the Dlstnct The dtstnct does not mamtam a General thed Assets Account Group.

. The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used tc account for long-term 11ab1h’t1es expected to be
ﬁnanced from gOVemmental funds. ;

C. Bams ofAccountmg h , i, -

-Basm of accountmg refers to when revenues and expendltures or expenses are recogmzed in the accounts and

reported in the ﬁna.nclal statements. Basis of : accountmg relates to the tnmng of measurement made
regardless of the measurement focus apphed . -

Govemmental funds are generally accounted for usmg the mod:ﬁed accrual bas:s of" accountmg Theu' '

-revenues are recognlzed in the accountmg penod in whlch they | become both meaSurabIe and avallable to
. finance expendltures of the current fiscal period.- Expendttures are recognized in the. accountmg penod in-
- ‘which the hab111ty is incurred (when goods are received or servrces rendered), except for unmatured mterest
on general long-tcrm debt wh1c11 is recogmzed when due ‘

5 '

Ftduclary fund assets and habthttes are also acccunted for on the modlﬁed accrual basus

Propnetary ﬁmds are acccunted for usmg the accrual basrs of accountmg Revenues are recogntzed when _
earned and expenses.are recognized when the related liabilitigs are incurred: The District applies-all GASB.
pronouncements as well as the Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before
chember 30 1989, unless those proncuncements conﬂ1ct w1th or contradict GASB pronouncements -

L1l



PAJARO VALLEY UNIF IED SCHOOL DISTRICT

'NOTES TO ¥ INAN CIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 2000 ‘

D BudgetS'and Budaetarv Accounti'ng‘

. Annual budgets are adopted ona basrs consrstent w1th generally accepted aecountmg pnncrples for all”
. gcvcrmnental funds, except. for those ﬁ.lnds assomated with the District's financing corporatton component
" unit. ‘The Dlstrlct's governing board must adopt an operatmg budget no-later than July 1 in accordance wrth =
o state law A public hearmg must be conducted to réceive comments prior t to. .adoptien, ,Ihe dxstnct' ' ‘
.*". ‘governing board satisfied these requrrernents The Board revises this: budget during the yearto:give _
T ccnsrderatxon to unantlmpated revente and expendrtures primarily resultrng from events unknown at the: time
. of budget adoption. It is this final revised budget- that is presented in these ﬁnauclal statements. ‘The Drstnct .
- eimploys budget control by ‘minor obJect and by’ individual appropnanon accouhts Expendttures cannot .
K 'legally exceed appropnatlons by maJor object account s L . : o :

B E Encurnbrances

: AThe Dlstr,lct utlltzes an encumbrance accounttng systcm under whrch purchase orders contracts and othcr B

. - Comimitments for the expendlture of monies are recotded in order to. teserve that portion of the apphcable e

appropnatron Encumbrances are hquldated when the: comnutments are pard and all outstandmg e
o encumbrances are I1qu1dated at June 30 since they do not constltute expendttures or habtlrtles

'F. Stores Inventory

' Inventory is valued at average cost ut111zmg the purchase method Inventory n thc apphcable funds consmts
of expendable supphes ‘held for consumption. - The' cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual
inventory items are w1thdrawn from the stores mventory for consumptlon ‘Reported. mventones are equally o
offset by a fund balance reserve whxeh 1nd1cates ‘that thesé amouints are not "avallable for appropnatron and :

N expendrture“ even though they area component of net current assets ‘

| G Pregald Expendrtnre ‘ :' L

-The Dlstnct has the Opthl‘l of reportrng an eXpendlture in gorremmental funds for prepald 1tems erther when
' -1ncurred or durmg the beneﬁtmg penod Thc Dts‘mct has chosen to report the expendltures when 1ncurred

 H, ;Comnensated Absences
i Accumulated unpard ernployee vacatlon bencﬁts are recogmzed as: l1ab1ht1es of the Dlstnct The Drstnct

accounts for its unpaid employee vacation benefit in accordance with the budgetary basrs of aceountmg and -
as such records all of the habihty in the General Long—term Debt Account Group : ‘

S L2



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 o

- Sick Ieave 1s accumulated Wlthout limit for each employee at the rate of one day for cach month worked,
- : Leave with pay is prov1ded when employees are absent for health reasons however, the. employees do not
Cgdina vested n,ght to accumulated sick leave.. Employeesﬂ, thereforé, are never paid for any sick leave
' balance at termination of employment or any othiet time. Therefore, the value of accumulated sick leave is
‘not recognized as-a ligbility in the District's’ ﬁnancral statéments. However, credit for unused sick leave is
applicable to all classified schiool members who retire after January'l, 1999, At retirement, each member
wﬂl recewe 004 year of sérvice credlt for each day of unused srck leave

1. Fund Balance Rese‘rves dnd Demgnatlon B

- Reservandns of the endmg fund balance mdxcate the portrons of ﬁmd balance not avallable for appropnauon
-'or amounts legally Segregated fora speerﬁc ﬁJture nuse. : . oo . O

’ Demgnattons of the endmg ﬂ.lnd balance mdlcate tentatIve plans for financlal resource uuhzatlon ina future
penod :

.T : Propﬂ ‘Tax
'Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are payable in two -
installments on November 1, and Fehmary 1 and become delinquent on December 10.2 and April 10,
respecuvely Unsecured ‘property taxes are payable in one instaliment on or before August 31. The County

of Santa Cruz bllls and collects the taxes for the District. The District recognizes tax revenues when
_recewed ik i

K. : Statement gf Cash Flow

= For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the internal service fund cons1ders all lughly hqutd
.- investments with an onglnal matunty of three months or less when purchased mcludmg cash in county, to be
- [cash eqmvalents : :

L : :Deferred' ReVenue o

'Defen'ed revenue anses when a potentral revenue does not meet both the "meaSurable" and "available™
cntena for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the Drstnct prior to the
~ incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequ-t periods, when botki revenue recognition Criteria are met
-or when the’ District has a legal claim to the resources the lrablhty for deferred revenue is" removed from the
combmed balance sheet and revenue 1s recogmzed ‘ - : SRR
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-PAJARO VALLEY UN[FIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

:NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2000

-,M Use of Estlmates ‘

- 'The preparatron of ﬁnanelal statements in eonfonmty w1th generally at'.cepted accountmg pnnc1ples requncs
" .management to make ‘gstimates ‘and. assumptions ‘that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
" disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the. date of the financial statements and the reported amounts -
of revenues and expendltures[expenses dunng the reportmg penod Actual results could defer from those
e estlmates Do ‘ : .

B =t .

Total fMemorandum Onl ) Columns on Combrned Stat_ ments. o '- Co

';The Comblned F1nanc1al Statements 1nclude total columns captloned as “Memorandum Only“ to mdxcate that
. theyare presented on]y to facilitate financial analysis. Diita | it these colurmns. do not present t'manclal
.. position, results of - Operations; or changes in finaricial position in confomnty with generally accepted .

" a¢counting prmcrples ‘Néither is such data comparable toa consol1dat10n Intcrfund elnmnauons have not .

. been made in the aggregatlon of this data : - : s R

NOT E #2 CASH

Cash at June 30 2000 is presented helow and categonzed separately to grve an md1cat10n of the level of rtsk

. assessment, w1th each depos1t N S - L :
o -"_Bahic“Bﬁlan'cé"- o P

- Category* - ... i - Carmying

' 'Ca'tegoriZed . o L C S - :
Cash on hand. and inbanks S §.400416 51,409,018 $ 1809,434 51, 607 869 :
" Cashinrevolvingfund © .0 G0 89TIS - _39,7;15'_3’_‘- 75,000
Cashawattmgdepomt T Tt o e e T 6R,368
TotalDeposns C .. .5 400416 §1498733 ‘- § 1899149  §2:365,237

i

: --*These categones are as follows
' \Category 1 Insured or collaterahzed w1th secuntres held by the D1stnct OF by 1ts agent in the Dtstnct’s hame.

Catcgory 2 Collaterahzed with secuntres held by the pledgmg ﬁnanclal mstrtutlon S trust department or agent
it the Dlstnct“s name CoLe T , oo R .

Category- 3 Uncollaterahzed Thls mcludes any bank balance that is collaterahzed w1th seountles held by the -
ol ‘_pledgmg ﬁnanc1a1 1nst1tutron, or by its trust deparlment or agent but not 1n the Drstnct's name. ;.
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-PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

) .NOTES TO F INAN CIAL STATEMENTS
- JUNE 30 2000 e

NOTE #3 - INVESTMENT N

Investments at June 30 2000, held on behalfof ‘the Pajaro ‘Valley Umﬁed School Dlstnct are presented below
and oategonzed separately to’ g1ve an mdicatlon of the 1eve1 of nsk assocmted w1th each investment.

S Category* Y j' Reported " Fair -
AN 2 - . -3 . Amount ' . Value
Bayensche La.ndesBank .$ -8 -8 698610. § 698610 & - 698610 .
‘First American Treasury Obllgatlons - - 734871 34871 34871
$ - § <. $ 733481 = 733481 ¢ 733481
Uncategorized = s
U.S. Treasury . me 173,715 185,195
Deposits with county treasurer 19,432,659 - 19,403,121
g -$20,339,855. §$20,321,797

*Th'ese categoﬁes are: as fOllOWS‘

Categow L: Insured or rcg1stered or securities held by the DlStl‘lCt or its agent in the Dlstrict S name. -

Category 2: '.Umnsured and nnreglstered, w1th secunt]es held by the counter party s trust department or agent in

E the Dlsmct's name.

.C_‘ategory 3: Umnsured and unreglstered w1th secuntles held by the couriter party, OF by its trust department or

A

agent but not in the Dlstnct s name o
Autho‘n'zed Investrnents

The Drstnct is authonzed to make dxrect mvestments in local agency bonds notes or warrants w1th1n the

. state; U. S. Treasury instruments; reglstered state warrarits Or-treasury notes; securities of the U. S.
Governiment, or its agencies; ‘bankers acceptances, cominercial paper;-certificates of deposn pIaced W:th

" commercial banks and/or savings dnd loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements; medigm -
ferm corporate Tiotes; shares of beneficial interest issued by drvemlﬁed management companies/certific cates of
-‘partlclpatron obhgatrons w1tl1 first pnonty seeunty; and collaterahzed mortgage obhgatmns. L

Dgposns w1th Counﬂ Treasurer

L 'Depos:ts w1th county t:reasurer isan extemal mvestment pool sponsored by the County of Santa Cruz )
.School districts are required to deposit all receipts and collections' of moriies with their county treasurer o
-(Education Code Section 41001). “Therefore, the District is considered to be an mvoluntary partxclpant m an

external mvest:ment pool. County depos1ts are not reqmred to bie categonzed The pool sponsor prov1ded the |
fair value for these deposns ‘ : . i

s



'PAJARO VALLEY U'NIFI:ED-,S‘C'I'-I‘QOL ?DIS':R,;CT__

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

"JUNE 30 2000

NOTE #- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

fRecelvables at .Iune 30 2000 con31st of the folIowmg

cheral Govemment
_ Categoncal a1d
L Statc Governmetit™
" Apportionméht 2 -
Categorical aid
‘Other state =~
Other Local Sources ' . .-
‘ o Total", RN

NOTE #5 INTERF UND TRAN.S?!CTIONS

A Intcrfund ‘Rc(:elvables/Pa_' "'bles '

.\‘.

' Special

| "I""otal: )

T -‘Géi_:’le‘ra,.'l““ ks

$2391317

L neass
c 1,',?'4.‘7,047‘ 3 B
L 2001217

- Reveniie: .

$ 730,838

20,655
125,488
535,704
128,813

5,176,053 "

o .
1

BT o -

Projects” .~

$ 3 122 155

20 655

1319323

+'6,958,804.
2,130,030

786833416 -

n e To/Duc From i

$1541498 ,

-:r$~5;176,05'3‘ B

Indwldual ﬁmd mterfund recelvable and payable balances at June 30 2000 are. as follows

Funds i

.General S
' _Adult Educatlon
. Cafeteria "
. “Child Development K T
- Deferred Maintenance .~ -
1 Capltal Faclhues

‘ State Schoot Bmldmg RAINE

,'_;County School Facilities S
Self-insurance ' '
Retlree Bencﬁts S

‘ Total

- L16

. Interﬁmd

g 'f:' Recexvables

- $ 13,550,967

intérfurid‘ R
Payab}es =

. ._‘--$r1 064584;
7 148,107
402,238 .
- 231412__
1,466

13,162

3;127;5,07_ .
e 8603

-0

49574
uLet
T 29,89

00,924 "

_ 702,988

’ "$"5,4'88,-120 -

. T§5.488,120.

$4 393 7
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.‘PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

-NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 .

B Op 'eréti'ng Tran‘sfers

Interfund transfers corisist of eperating transfers from funds recelvmg revenue to funds through which-the:
_. ‘resources are to be expended Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30 2000 are as follows

i The General fund transferred to the Adult Educatlon fund for Lottery

' The General fund transferred to the Deferred Mamtenance fund for state match E
The General ftmd transferred to- the State School Bulldmg fund the for COPs repayment s

Total

NOTE #6 - ACCOUNTSPI!YABLE

Accounts payable at June 30, 2000, consmt of the followmg

| Speclal

$ 166,160
503,515
857,372
' "$1,527,047

“Trust and

" "Capital ]
: General Revenue - _ Projects . Agency. ~  Total
FedemlCategoncaI $ 16,242 $_: 12,884 % - . - C§ 0 . 19,126
. Other State. - 208,487 - - . - . 208487
 Accrued payroll ‘731,633 260259 . . - . 991,892
Other . _ 2,794,351' -367.697 900,663 222,005 4,284,716
Total © $3,740,713 " '$ 640,840 - $900,663 . $222,005 $ 5,504221
NOTE #7 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Deferred revenue at June 30, 2000, consists of the following:
L .oe .. 7. Special . Capital
. : - ._-General - - Revenue . ‘Projects .- - Total.-
Federal ﬁnanelal assistance .0 82063495 $ 50182 8§ - $ 2,113,677
State categorical aid - U LA58655- 979479 - i 3438134
State school bmldmgpmJects St e 4899113 T 4,899,113
Other: local - - 745,147 . -76797 ¢ s T 821944 -
- Total .- ' .$4267,297 : $1,106458 $4899,113  $10,272.868 -
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‘_PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

LJUNE 30 2000

: NOTE#8 FIHVDBAMNCES

Fund ba}ances are composed of the followmg elements

'Reserved .
Revolvmg cash
" 'Stores inventory
Legaily restrrcted ,‘ s
Total Reserved

Demgnated N
Econonnc uncertamt:les )
- COP repayment

i Lmdscott Charter School -
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‘_VPAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE #9 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT -

A'scliedule of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2000, is shown below:

'Ba:lance. : ] .
'Béeginning' - - Additions'and -+ - Balance
_of Year B AdJ ustments‘- Deductions  End of Year
State school building loans - $ 41 407 5 1,289 § L8 42,696
' Cerfificates of parnclpatlon 10 000,000 : - 10,000,000
. Accumulated vacation - net 876025 ¢ 14, 647 - 1,018,672
* Postemployment benefits - net 3,764,065 173 442 . IE 3,937,507
.Capital leases . . 771,166 - - - 283,834 - 487,332
Land purchase note payahle 113,464 i S 44315 - 69,149 X>
Energy service contract k _ 2,174,160 - 181,180 1,992,980 * “z.a!
F “Total . ., ' §$17,740,287 - § 317,378 § 509,329~ 17,548,336 .
AmOunt currently av-allabie and reuerved - o C
for retirement of general long-term debt
Genteral - designated for COP payments 700,000
Tax override - .31,100
State school building fund 733481
Retirec benefits ~ . 2,201,175 3,665,756
Amonint to be-provided for retlrement of e
general long-term debt : ; - $13,882,580
‘B. .
State’ school bulldmg 10ans outstandmg as of June 30 2000 are as folIows
o 7 Balance . Repzyment and
o Year ‘ Interest Beginmifig . “ Interest ., 'State Credit . OutStandmg
-”_.Di'sl:iﬁi"sed - " Rate .~ "% ofYear .- - Charge CurrentYéar End onear ~
1982 : »_ 490% ey s 41 407 x$, 1289 £ I T $ 42, 696

The State and Publlc School Bu11d1ng Loans are secured by alI 51tes purchased and 1mproved all cqu.lpment
purchased, and all buildings eonstructed, reconstructed altered, or added to th:ough the expend:ture of such

Aﬁmds in accordance w1th Sect:on 16019 of the Educatlon Code

: .Annual repayment is dctenmned by the State Conu'dller 1n accordance with Section 162 14 of the Educatlon

Code Lol
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' PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

L‘NOTES T0. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, zooo

C. Cert:lﬁcates of Partlc1pat10n 'H

On May 1 1997 the PaJaro Valley Umfied School Dlstnct Fmancmg Corporatlon 1ssued $ 10 000 000 in

‘Certificates of Partrcrpanon The Certificates have interest rates between 4.65 percent and 5 50 percent The-

. first principal payment 1s due on September 1 2001 The total debt outstandmg as of June 30 2000 s

$10 000 000

The cert1f cates mature through 2023 as follows o

s

P

.Year.End'mg-- DR e L S
- June 30" ' Gmo . ‘Principal . Interest - . Total *
2001 . S 8T e 8 UST2,449 08 572449
2002, ‘ ; 572,449 .’f 692,449
2003 _ . 566,869’ 691,869 .
2004 . 7 560 869, 695,869
‘ L2005 - 554254._\,- 694,254
. Theéreafter. ... . oo e 9.4 9967654[:. 19447 654 .
S Total‘-.' ST 810,000,000 8 12,794,544 $22,194,544

D Accumulated Unpmd Employeg Vacatlgg I

The long-term porhon of accumulated unpa1d employee vacat1on for the D}stnct at Iune 30 2000 amounted,

TtoSLOIBET2.

‘- " E Postemplogn_ent Beneﬁts

The Dlstnct provules postemployment health care beneﬁts, in accordance w1th Drstrlct employment
contracts to all employees who retire ﬁ'onr the’ District on or after attauung age 55 with atleast ten”
* conseciitive years of service. Currently, 175 employees meet those e11g1b111ty requ1rements ‘The Dls'nct

contnbutes 100 percént of the amount of [ prenuums mcurred by retirees. and their dependents. Expendltures -

‘ for posternployment beneﬁts are recogmzed ona pay-a»s-you-go bas1s as retirées repoft clalms Dunng the
year, expend1tures of $681 744 were recogmzed for rettrees health care beneﬂts .

The approxrmate accumulated future hab111ty for the Dlstnct at June 30, 2000 amourrts to $3 937 507 Thrs ‘

~ amount was calculated baged 1 upon the number of retirées receiving benefits multiplied by the yearly district
payment per employee in affect at June 30, 2000, rnultlphed by the number of years of payments remammg

. “The District estabhshed a Ret:rement Beneﬁt Fund for the F 1scal year 1996 1997 in order to start fundmg the

11ab111ty
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'PAJARO VALLEY UNIF IED SCHOOL DISTRICT

‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE30,2000.

In 1996, the District contracted for an actuanal valuatmn of the present value of the future cost'of benefits
that will be paid.in all future years after retirement for the current.group of employees and retirees who.
L satlsfy the’ plan reqmrements 1rnmed1ater priot to retiremént. The present value of futuré’ eost assummg an
L -'8 percent dmcount rate and an mcrease of 8 percut healthcare cost 1s $ | 10 400 000

' F 'lCapttal Lease

The_sttr_xct's hability on Jease a_greements with options to pni'c‘hase ate' summanzed below:

" Data
Processing - Porter I
* System Building. . Total _
Balance, Begmmng of Year ‘ ; $ 265,020  $ 768,537 - § 1,033,557
_Payments . © (2650200 (69,867)  (334,387)
Balance, End of Year o $.698,670 - .$: 698,670
The capital leases have minimum lease payments as follows:
~ Year Ending
' JTune 30, |
2001 $ 69,867
2002 . 69,867
2003 69,867
2004 69,867
2005 - . 69,867
Thereafter 349335
Total e "7 698,670
AmountRepresentmg Interest _ i} ‘(‘21,'1“,"3'38!
Present Value of thmum Lease Payments - $'487,332

G. Land Purchase Note Payabl

'On Apnl L, 1999 the Dlstrlct entered into a eontract for the purohase of real property The note balance wﬂl
" be repaid ovér 30 months.” The néte has an interest rate of 8 percent. The total debt outstandmg as of

. I.June 30 2000 ‘is 569 149 Debt service requlrement's aré'as fouom
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT :

:'NOTES TO F INAN CIAL STATEMENTS

' 'JUNE 30 2000
. YearzEndirrg Lt ‘ T _
S June30, 7 - Principal .- - “Inferest - - Total -
—"'_ 2001 8§ 47994 - § 3,797 % 51,791
L2002 21,155, 0. 425 .. 21,580
Total § 69,149 . - § 4222 § 73371

o H Energy Serv1ee Contract

_ Dunng the 1998—99 ﬁscaI yea;r the Drstnct entered mto an: energy servrce contract The total amiount. of the
‘ contract totaled $2 355 340 The contract expn'es August 20 LO. Payment requrrements are as. fo]10ws

YearEndmg
i ‘2001, B N R S e f",_'.-_'$‘ 131 180
2002 L e e S 181,180
vogge3 vl o e ST 181,180
2004 . R ST I8LL180
2005 - . LT T 181,180
Thereafter L R ' C . 1,087.080

Total SR | Sl .$‘-1 992,980

'L-,j‘»'-"f'fNorE #10 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENTSYSTEMS |

o 'Quahfied employees are. covered under mulhple—employer contnbutory retu'ernent plans mamtained by agencies ,

of the State of California.” Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers' Retn'ement System (STRS)

\_and classxfied employees are members of the Pubhc Employees Retn'ement System (PERS)

CUA PERS

' lan Descnptign

'The Dlstnct contnbutes to the School Employer Pool under the Cahfomra Pubhe Employees Retrrement
System. (CalPERS); a cost-sharing multlple employer public employee retirement system defmed benefit -
. pensiont plan administered by CalPERS The plan provides retirement arid'disability beneﬁts, annual ¢ost-of-
- ‘hvrng adJustments, and death benefits to plan ‘members and benéficiaries. Benef' t provisions are established
by Staté statutes, as 1eg1slat1ve1y ariended, within the Public Employees' Retlrement Laws; ‘CalPERS i issues a
separate comprehenswe annual financial report that mcludes financial statements and requlred supplementary
o information. . Copies of the. CaIPERS' arinual ﬁnancral report may be obtamed from the CalPERS Executrve |
E Ofﬁce 400 P Street Sacramento CA 95814 R : c A UL s

-,t‘
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATENIENTS
.. JUNE: 30, 2000

Funding Polisy, UE : -

. Active. plan members are, reqmred to contnbute 7.0 percent of their salary (7 percent of monthly salary over -

. -$133.33 if the member parti¢ipates in Social Secunty) -and the Disfrict is requlred to contnbute an achiarially
. deternnned rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determ.tmng the rate are those adopted by
the ‘CalPERS Board of Adrmmstratton The required employer contribution-rate for fiscal 1999 2000 was 0.

‘-1 ‘percent of annual payroll The contnbutlon reqmrements of the plan members are estabhshed by State ~
statute,” The District's contnbutlons to CalPERS for the fiscal years ending. June 30, 2000, 1999, and’ 1998.
‘were 30, $0 and $1 990 155 reSpectrvely, and equal 100 percent of the requ1red contributions for each year

B. STRS
Plan Desorigtion .
The D1str1ct contnbutes to the Caleorma State Teachers' Retn‘ement System (STRS), a cost-sharmg multrple-
employer public employee retirement system deﬁned benefit pénsion plan administered by STRS. The plan
- provides retirement and dlsab111ty benefits and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. .Benefit provisions are
-establrshed by State statutes, as leglslatwely amended, within the State Teachers Retirenient Law. STRS
issues a'séparate comprehenswe annua! financial report that includes’ financial staternents and required

“supplementary information, Copies of the STRS annual fmancra. repo"t fnay be cbtained: from STRS
.- 7667 Folsom Boulevard Sacramento, CA 95826 -

‘ d1r1g Pollcy

Active plan members ate req’ulred to contnbute 8. {} percent of thelr salary, and the Drstrrct is requn'ed to
‘ ‘contnbute an actuanally determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the
rate are those adopted by STRS' Teachers Retirement Board. The required employer contnbutron rate for -
fiscal 1999-2000 was 8,25 percent of annual payroll. The contrrbutlon requu'ements of the plan. members are
.estabhshedby State statute. ‘The District’s contributions to STRS for the fiscal years endmg June 30, 2000,
1999, and 1998 were $4, 510 455, $4,074,694, and $3, 778 ,734, respectlvely, and equal 100 percent of the '
requrred contnbutrons for each ycar. ‘

"k, Soclal Se ‘g[_ j"

h As establxshed by Federal laW all public-sector employees who are not members of then' employer’s exlsung- |
retirement system (STRS or PERS) must be. covered by Social Secunty or an altematwe plan The District
“has’ elected to use Soc:al Secunty contnbutwns as- Lts altemanve plan '

P \
FN
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,~PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

'_NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30 2000

Dy On Behalf Pament

L The State of CahfomJa makes contnbutlons to STRS and PERS on. behalf of the Drstrrct These payments
"~ consist of State General Fund contnbutlons to:STRS in, the amount of $3, 062,735 (5.602: percent of. salaries
3 3sub_1ect to STRS) and $50, 845( 093 percent of salaries sub]ect to PERS) Under generaily accepted

. accounting principles, these amounts are to bé reported as revemues and expemhtures ; however, gmdance

. . received from the Califomija Department of Education advises local educational agenc1es not to record these-
. amounts in the Arinual Fmanc1a1 and Budget Report J -200) T‘hese arnounts also have ot been recorded in.
i 1'these fi,nancral statements T AU S S ‘

ot S,
el

.:'-,NOTE #u RISKMANAGEMENT CLAIMS
A Descnphon R 3 '_ o

R -The Dlstnct 5. nsk management act1v1tres are recorded m the General and Self-msurance Funds Employee
o property and. hab,thty programs are administered by the General Fund through the purchaSe of connnerclal
. insurance. The District participates in the Santa Ctuz San Bemto County Schools Insurance Group
(SCSBCSIG) public entity risk poel foriits workers' compensahon programis, Refer to-Note #13 for E
additional information regarding this risk pool . The property and 11ab111ty program, for, whlch the Dlstnct
retains risk of loss, is adrmmstered by the Self-msurance Fund Exoess property and hablhty coverage is
obtamedthroughSELF L ST ARI SR PR o T A
L -For lnsuredprogr,ams, there have been no 31gmﬁcant reductlons in msurance coverage SettlemenI amounts
o 5have not exeeeded 1nsurance eoverage for the current year or the three | pnor years T

R



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2000 - "

B. Ungald Clalms Llabllltles :

- The Self—msu:ance Fund establtshes a llablhty for both reported and unreported events w]:uch mcludes
_estimates of both future payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses. The followwg represents
_ the changes in approx1mate aggregate habihtles for the Dlstnct from July 1, 1998 to June 30 2000 (m '
‘ .thousands) . . : ,

Health
) Liabxl'ityBalance, July 1,198 - : S 2,065
" Clains and changesmestimates o L 11,704
"' Cldims payments” - ¢ © (11,704
L1ab111tyBalance, Tine 30, 1999 S T 2,016
* Claims and changes in estn:nates Lo 11,997
. Claimspayments =~ - C(11,987)
Liability Balance, June 30, 2000: , g =-T0026,
‘Assets avallabletopay clalmsatIune 30, 2000 . - 3221

NOTE #12 - COMMMEMS AND".CONTINGENCIES.
A State and Federgl Allowgees, Awards and Grants

: The Dlstnct has recetved State and Federal funds: for spec1ﬁc purposes that are subj ect to rev1ew and audit by
the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the -
'grants in the opmlon of management any ‘required reunbursements W111 not be matenal ‘

125



', PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" JUNE 30, 2000 e

B 'B Cogstructlon Comnutment

As of June 30 2000 the Dlsmet had the followmg eomrmtments w1th respect to the unﬁmshed eap1ta1

pIOJeots
- Rémaining 'Exp_écted-f : R T
L R *_'J_Cou'structron' . ' 'Dateof - - ./ Fonding .-
CAPITAL PROJECT;__ AT Comrmtment Completion =~ . *sou'ree‘ L
. New ngh Sohool_ S - _,$ 44 646 768‘ SR 06/30[0.3,:. State Sehool Bu1ld1ng Fund/COP
WatsonwlleHrgh_ AN o s 4,049,729 - 03/31/00 . 'State Sehoo}BurldmgFund ,
COTHa T T 1,193,200 06/30/01 . -'v‘_StateSehoolBulIdmgFund‘.
.0 Rio Del Mar - .f BE .7'44;452_ " 01/30/01 . State School Building Fund
' Salsipuedes - Tl 01 147,330 - 10/30/00 . State School Building Fund
. Calabasas Lol 930,394 0 10/01/01. < - - State School Building Fund -~
- Freedom - -;1045 582 12/30/00 . ' State Schéol Building Fund, =
Viss Amestr L Lo 107,625 0 10/30/00 - State School Building Fund
- Aptes - Sv. 4554492 06/01/01 - State Schoof Building Fiind
o AptosJr. St 166,668 - 108/30/00 7 State School Building Fund
. . Mar Vista 1108071 071/30/01. R Q;State School Bulldmg Fund
[ .. Rolling Hills 1,429,894 '09/30/01.-f-",‘ : ‘State School Buﬂdmg Fund

$ 60 124 205

) _;NOTE #13 PARTICIPATIONINPUBLIC EN’HTYRISKPOOLS

v
‘_‘u-

"'The Dlstnet 1s a member of the Santa Cruz-San Bemto County Schools Insurance Group pubhc entlty risk pool S

.. " The District pays an annual premxum to the entity for its workers' compensation coverage. The relationship -

between the District and the pool is such that the pooI 1s not a eomponent umt of the Dlstnet for ﬁnanc1a1

e reportlng purposes

ThlS ent:ty has budgetmg and fmane1a1 reportmg requn‘ements mdependent of member umts and 1ts ﬁnanelal _
statements are not presented in ‘these fi nanelal statements; however fund fransactions between the entity and the
_.D1stnet are meluded in these statements Audlted ﬁnanctal statements are avallable from the respeotwe entmes i

L
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

A‘._ Entlg[ | The Santa Cruz-San Benlto County Schools Insurance Group :
B. Purposé Arranges and provldes workers' COmpensatxon msurance. »

C Participant : . ;_Members of its 24—member dlstncts |

D’.‘“.:‘Govemmg Board Cons1st1ng of a representat:ve from each rnemher dlstnct.

E. Condensed Audlted F1nane1a1 Informatlon Follows

Assets
Liabilities ‘

| : Fund Equity
Revenues
‘Exkpenses A
ey Dectease in Fund Equity

'F. _.Pamehts for the Current Year

*Most recent mformatlon ava.llable

.NOZE #i4 - .IOHVT POWERS AUTHORITY

" Jurie 30, 1999*

'$" 3,608,087

967,267

$ ¢ 2,730,820

"7 4,068,915
"(4,387,775)

TUg 1,724,468

; The JPA has had no long—term debt outstandmg at June 30, 1999 The Dlstnct’s share of yea.r-end assets,
. habllmes or fund equlty has not been calcuiated "

The Dlstrlct also paruelpates in the I-Ienry J. Mello Center for the Perfonmng A.rts Ad:mmstratmn Agency (the

JPA); through a’joint powers agreement with the City of Watsonville and the Dtstnet. ‘Each. niember’s-board

-appoints three directors. The JPA was estabhshed for the purpose of adnnmstermg all functions necessary for the

operation and malntenance of the Performmg Arts: Center’ (the Center). -On August 2, 1994 the JPA entered mto

277

.a management, operatmn and mmntenance agreement with the Pajaro Valley Performmg Arts Assoc:anon
(PVPAA), atax exémpt, nonproﬁt public benefit corporatlon The agreement is for apenod of ten’ years | ,

: whereby PVPAA shiall operaté the Center and perform all services reasonably required in connection w1th the
.-'ma.nagement and operanon of the Cériter. PVPAA shall pay costs and operatmg expenses of every kmd o
'pertammg to. the Center s operatmn by PVPAA o W L



i LNOTE 47- SUBSEQUENTEVENT

PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

'NOTES TO F INANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUN"E 30, 2000

o NOTE #15 - EXPENDITURES 3 UDGET VERSUSACTUAL) | ;
2 "At June 30 2000 the fouowmg stmct fund(s) exceeded the budgeted am°“ﬂt5 in t°ta1 as f"ﬂ"ws

Expendltures and Other Uses R

"-F—imﬂ‘ﬁf” o ' j:‘ I - "~ Actual . Exogs
-, Adult Educatian o B0t 3 20wl 5 L
ChlldDevelopment " 75329638l 8 3630332 § 342,951
Capttal Fac1ht1es ’ .,='_'__$"'1=4.2_45465 : _‘.='=$‘..1—,724;579__7 _.~-'—__——f$’-‘-‘—_—3-00,11~4
| SweSchooiBuldng .00 - S6anE 310509 STe0as

NOTE #I 6 TAX AND RE VENUE ANHCIPAHON NOTES

:“: _On July 1 1999 the Dlstnct rssued $I0 825 000 ‘Tax and Revenue Annelpat10n Notes beanng mterest at’ 3 10

percent Interest and princjpal were due and payable on Juné 30, 2000. By May 1, 1999, the District had pIaced )

100 percent of pnnc1pa1 and interest in an irfevocable. trust for the sole purpose of sansfylng the notes. The -

" District was not requ1red to makeany additional payments or the notes. As the- Dlstrlct has in substance defeased‘ '

the debt the tax. anticipation notes of $10, 825 000 and related accrued mterest and cash held ln trust are not f '
: ""j‘mcluded in these ﬁnancml statements S B R - : §

7' The sttrxct 1ssued $14 000 ,000 of Tax and Revenue Ant1c1pat10n Notes dated July 1 2000 The notes mature on T

June 29 2001 and yleld 3 10 pereent mterest The notes were so]d to supplement cash ﬂow

Repayment requlrements are that 50 percent ef pnnc1paI and mterest be depos;ted thh the fiscal agent by
- J anuary 1, 2001 and the rcmalmng 50 percent of pnncrpal and intercst due on account by May l 2001

e Addrtlenally, the Dlstnct has defeased the cur:rent $ 10 0‘00 000 Certlficates of Partlc1patlon (COP) and relssued

- 13,000,000, Certlf' cates.of Partlelpatmn These certiﬁcates dlsclose a matun:ng date of 2031 The Certlﬁcates
_have mterest rates bctween 2 90 percent and 4 50 percent . B R e
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
'NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
“JUNE 30, 2000 =

_NOTE #1 8 NE WA CCOUNTHVG PRONOWCEMENT

In June’ 1999 the Govemmental Aceountmg Standards Board {GASB). issued Statement of Fmancral Accounting
Standard No. 34 "Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis far State and Local

.. Governments." ‘This Statement estabhshes financial reporting standards for state and local governments

* including states, cities, towns, v111ages and special-purpose. governments such as school districts and public .

utilities. Speclf ically the basic financial statements and requlred supplementary information (RSI) for gereral-

E purpose govemments should eons1st of:

A. Management's Dlscussmn and Analysrs (MD&A)

B. Basrc Fmancral Statements whlch 1nc1ude

. Govemment-wrde ﬁnanc1a1 statements prepared using the economic measurement focus and the accrual
- basrs of accountmgs _

N .\,_‘_‘

- Fund ﬁnancral statements prepared using the current ﬁnancml resources measurement focus and the
- "modified accrual basls of accountmg ‘

RE —Requlred supplementary mformatlon '

C The requlrements of th13 statement are effectrve in three phases based on a government's total annual
revenues for the year ended June 30 1999, with earlier appllcatmn encouraged These phases are as follows:

P_hase L. Drstncts with total revenue of $100 mrlhon or more are requrred to 1mp1ement for the year endmg
Iune 30, 2002. LA . : , i

: Phase I D1str1cts w1th total revenue of at least $10 rmlhon but less tha.n $100 nnlhon are reqmred to
' 1mplement for the year endmg June 30 2003 ' '

Phase TI: Districts w1th total revenue of less than $ 10 tmlhon are requtred to 1mplement for the year endmg
June 30, 2004 o ' : -

Based on the above crrtena, the Distnct cxpects to adopt the provrs1ons of this staternent for the ﬁscal year
ending. June 30,.2002. While the Dtstnct believes the adoptien of this statement will have a s1gn1ﬁeant
- impact on how the District's ﬁnaneral position and results of operatrons is presented in 1ts annual financral
. statements, the Dlstncthas not determmed the full 1mpact of the: adoptmn Co o -
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIF IED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30,2000 N
C Adult. .+ Child - Deferred
o _Education CMMMM-
- ASSETS S , .
© - Cash $- - 6978 21343$ 311878 $ -
‘Investments - 814,766 568,632 ' 372542 91,895
Accounts receivable 305,976 669,018 . 63,504 503,000
' Due from other furids» 49,574 29,896 - ;1’_11.,621 PR
Stores'inventory - . - 61520 o -
. Total Assets . $ 11710138 1350409$ 850545 § $94.805
.LIABILITIESANDFUND EQUI’I'Y I ‘
LIABILITIES - - . | _ : R
Accounts payable 84,339, 211,190 245803 - 99,508
Due to other funds 148,107 231,412 402,238 1,466 .
Deferred revenue . : . 837,748 e 268710 -
.+ Total Liabilities 1070194 442602 916751 _ 100974
FUND EQUITY .. B .
Fund balances - o
Reserved - 61,520 .
Unréserved . LT =
Undesignated __100819: . 846287 {57.206) - 493.921
" Total Fund Equity . 100819 - 907.807 - (57,206) - 493,921
Total Liabilities L - L _ ' ]
and Fund Equity $§ 11710138 13504098 ~ 859545 $ 594,895

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ;tliesé‘_f‘inancigl sta;tem:;xits.
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-’PAJARO VALLEY JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

-‘-'S‘PECLAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURE'S AND

_ CHANGES INFUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
" F OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 |

REVENUES
Revenue ant Sourees
State apportlonments ‘
o Total Revenue Lmnt Sources
Federal revenues SR
Other staté revenues' .
Other local reverues ‘. -
. = Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES o
Current Expendltures -
; .'Certiﬁcgted salanes
.‘ " Classified salarics
: .Employee beneﬁts
Books and supplies .
L Semces and operatmg expendltm‘es
: ‘Otheroutgo ¥ ' . - ..
Capltal outlay - Cow
- . Total Expendltures -
EXCESS OF REVENUES C)VE'RJf
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES -~ ..
OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI(U SES)
Operatlng transfersm -
Other sources (uses}

Sy

Total Other Fmaecing Sources/(U ses)

_EXCESS OF REVENUES -AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)
) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING- OF YEAR
'FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR :

[P

'.'--'";; : Aduljt.'E"eheatigﬁ i

b

T b
.

1819475 8"

_1.550:155 {".‘_S

Vanance ‘,
Fawrable v

_ Am . nivntie

1269,029 )

- 1,819,175
" 71,889

© 150,852.
75994

. 1,550,155

123,804

. '373,857. . .
161,869 -

(269,029) :

-.51,915.
223 005

- 85875

- -‘,2_,117 910-“ :

1,037,424
284576
"~ 397,097

© 234,623,

: 97 ,703
- 90,831

148 587 - .

2,200,685

1,140,466 .'

281,944
381,280
155,897
142,475

103296 -

86.785°

L 91775

(103 042)
-2, 632 :

15,817

78,926
" (44,772)
- (12,465)

"61 802 -

,,290 341 o

( =302! -

2,292,143

(172,931) e

101 160 ;f |

9".

- 166,160 -:. |

(82458)

- 65,_000_-, o

L 10_1,16_0

v

(71 771)’
90,938 ;

166,160 l -

83,702

17.117 -

_ 65,000

L 155473
Gas)

19 167 $

The accompanying. _nfj‘t_e's are an"ili_'_teg_i;al__part of these ﬁ;ie;iciai_ St'égementé:_

o 1@0,81__9_--& '

- 81652

90 473 :

! N
R



Total

$ 333918
1,847,835
1,541,498

191,091
61.520

$ 3975862

640,840
783,223
1,106,458

2,530,521

61,520

1,383,821

1,445,341

3.975.862

$ 5

e — -

IL1



. Cafeterid ... "

. Chlld Development

Budget iy

-$

5,492,814

‘ Actua!’ '

-8

3,585,804

256,543
1,566.875

' ~ Variance :
" Favorable

Unfavorable ‘
-3
- (1,906,920)

| 256,543
- 1.566.875

_Actual

Budget

J - $

. 1,749,750
1,463,380

31,000,

- ‘$..

1;925,‘5'75_‘ '
11,404,773
S 71,905

Vanance

__Favorable N

) '_ (U nﬁavqrqble') .

175,825 .
.(58,607)
_ 40,905

5,409,312

3.244,130

_ 5492814 _

1,872,027
1,086,091
2,141,169

10,215

954,840

.. 50,500

1,667,105

824,077 .
2,329,339
L (5,764) .
- 200,304 -

115,125

~ (83;502)

204,922

262,014

- (188,170) .

15,979

$ 54,536
- (64.625) . -

1,095,277
717,467

“: 872,030

145,136
265,987
131,902

68582

3402253

1,064,955
- 823,907
752,575

108,892
577,637
135,087
176,279.

‘ 1'58;._.12;3;2

30322
_,(106 440)
119455
36244
(311,650)
. (3.,185)

(107,697

5414842

5,130,186

284,656

~ 3296381

2719126

201154 _

23 639 332

: '_(52,251: [237,029! -

- (184.828)

_ (342.951) ..

- e - _'-15_6;348" L 156848
: - - . 156,848

rmen
 628.681--

279,126 - -

- 628, 681

201,154

= (52,251)
. ",80351 . -“

156,848

oz

23,025

."",(27,980) |

+(57,326)

907 807 $

201154 §-

: ."_(57 206) $

el

7066538

28 100 $

‘2

. (85 306)




. T'PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

',‘SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS | SR
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND"

' CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2000

T o - Variance -
S T~ Favomble - [
. _-Budget - Actual _(Unfevorab_le)_ s

REVENUES N
- Revenue Limit Sources cL T e _ . - SR
© Y State: appr)rtmnments [ T U . T TDIPROE. SRR
) Total Revenueant Sources _ e A P
Federalrevenues U RIS RO ST TP LA '
* Othier staterevemues - . . T 535,000 .- 429,678 . _(105 322)‘ ‘
o Otherlocal revenues S e e 172 1720
SRRt ] Tota] Revenues ool T 535000, 446889 - (88.11f)
- Cu:rentExpendltures o h L : S o _
" Certificated salaries ~~ o T e e TR
- ?"Class1ﬁed salaries i < ©028000 0 Uos 28,000
E Employee benefits - -: e ) . 12,783 e R L : 2,783
.. . Books and supphes SN ~151,204° . 33,011 . 118,283
"."Semees and’ o;:eratmgexpendlmres o 3‘81_‘,‘583. ‘;5'3_0',423 ."-(1_48,,?841))[”

theroutgo . ST e ' - Sl e e T et

Capital outlay " o ©. . 437597 - . 304574 _ -.133,023 -

" Total Expendltu:res .‘1 001 257 "_868 oos.... s -,~"_ 133'3.249;

. EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/

. (UNDER)EXPENDI’I‘URES (466,25_7)_'-‘. .:(421119) 45138 L

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) TR o | EEEIE
s 0peratmgtransfersm RIS : T: X 503 515 f ;503 515 IR
Other sources (uses) - e R S CRRN

R  Total Other Finaniing Sourcesfﬂlses)w T spas o stass
':-;EXCESSOFREVENUESANDOTHER N P
- FINANCING SOURCESOVER/(UNDER) " " . . 1. .= 0
- EXPENDITURES ANDOTHERUSES .~ .« = " 37258 ' 8239% F lasig
~ FUND BALANCE, BEGINN]NGOFYEAR o auss o anss .
FUND BALANCE, ENDOFYEAR .-~ § 448, 783 $ (4930018 45.1.38'7:'. =

7 The accompanymgnotes are an integral part of these financial statements. T



—

_ Total

. Bix_dgét

‘ .V_aﬁanq,e .
~ Favorable -

_' U nfayofablé! ]

$ 1 819 175 $ 1 550 155 $ 2 69,020)
1,819,175 . 1,550,155 .(269,Q20).
7314453 5635273 (1,679,180)-
2,149,232 2,464,851 - 315619
_ 106994 _, 1.817.860. * 1,710,866
11.389.854 11, 1.468,139. . 778285
2,132,701 2,205,421 (72,720)
2,902,070 2,772,956 129,114
2,358,001 1,957,932 400,069
2,672,222 2,627,139 45,083
. 755,488 (,244,771 (489,283).
477,573 - 438,687 38,886
. 705.266. . 682763 22503

73 652

12,003,321 1 1,929,669 .

{461.530) |

(136D,

604,675

: 669 675 .

_156.848°

'_151 937

65, 000 :

604,675 .

ey

1211495

826523

364993
. 1,080,348 .

373,785

|

12027038

1445341

156,848
221,848

- (131,147) .
$ 242638 -

m3 .



_ PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

.CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

“JUNE 30, 2000

. ASSETS.
", . Cash.
Investments ,
Accounts recewablc o
Due from other funds '

' Total Assets

‘ LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY :

LIABEHIES -
- Accounts payable o
Due to other funds
Deferred Revenue e
W ‘l Total L1ab111t1es
o FUNDEQUITY -
" . Fund ba]ances
' Unreserved
' De31gnated
UndeSIgnated

To‘taI Liabilities.
- - and Fund Eqmty

Cap:tal
Fac1llt1es

“State - County '
School ' “Schoel ‘

‘$--l
e

44277 $

Lo
935 139 5,013 770 ':' . 6,913,661

;«4_656.508 519545 . 5,176,053 -

Ch . 200924 200924

__1:009.029°$ - 5,591,647$ 5,734,239$ 12,334,9155-

Cinesi
- 60325

:_1_52.,4.I4L'-‘j_ ”“6‘11417"'"-. 900,663
2477384 1563 - 3149272

L 4399113- 4899113'-‘

- 797157

2639798 _ ' 5.512,003 _J_9_49048_

o 7338l L 733481
ousm -

2.218.368 . "’"-’2‘22 146 . “2:652.386

_Total Fund Bquiity

-_.:211 872 !.\;5

2, 954 849 222 146 j. 3 385, 867,:

5 . 10090298

5591 647$ ) 57342 § 12,334,91 .

The aeeom'f)anyihg notes are anmtegral part of these: ﬁﬁaneiel sistements;
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.PAJARO VALLEY UN'IFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

_CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS :
. ‘COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND
. .CHANGES IN FUND. BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL '

" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 PN

T~

 Coul it

.. 07 Variange o
T S P NS N . Favorable -
'Bu'dget"i oo Asfual (Unfavorable) :

L REVENUES | IR R T A
Otherstate revenues 8 I E $ T $_ j’ at e "_-_,.' :
Other local revenues ;“-”," - 1,424,465 1724 579 .300,114 -~

oS0 Total Revenues C 1424465 1724 579 " 300,114 -
.f.f--;EXPENDITURES S T S
' Current Expendltures ; R R SR S e ( e L A
' Booksandsupphes el AL e T -
Servxces and operatmg expendltures LU 830371 860 183 S "(2'9 812)
. Capital outlay i TR 594,094 864396 (@70.302).

Debt servme

" EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/ -

To£a1 Expendltures Lo L 1424465 1724 579 B _(_3.00,114_)\'

. (UNDER)EXPENDITURES .~ R ST 1-:_"'7-'1 G

“OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) T R
Operatmgtransf‘ersm R L e e SRR

Othersources (uses) LR e T N O S AT S-S E
" Total OtherFmancmgSources/(Us,es) - N S aE -

- ExcEss OF REVENUES ANDOTHER =
" 'FINANCING SOURCES OVER/UNDER) . -

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES . . P P T A

' FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR - S ) LK. 7 Ry ) . 1 RO
3 FUNDBALANCE ENDOR YEAR $ - 2ugjes 0 2118128 . -

"Ihe,acc';o;hpanyi_lig Eofes'arg.;é._n;igtegral part of iheS‘e ﬁﬁiﬁc‘i{z_l.sﬁateme_qfs; '



__State School Building
R
- .Favorable .~

- County School Facilities .~ "
.. Favorable -

. Budget Actial- __(Unfavorable) Bugiget _ Actual ;'...5 (Unfavorable)

S 4540573 5 9,051,183 5 -

- 139,564

4510610 5. 46339355 23619585 (2271977)

139,564 _ s 166346 - 166346

4540573 . 9190747 -

- 18906

- 305,682

4650174 . 4633935 2528304 _ {(2.105631)

(18,906) - 12729 . 7 (12.729)
(305,682) . .65931. .. (65931)

| 6495678 ©.8,930,584  (2,434,906) j4,633_;93,5‘ 2410024 " 2,223911

- 572449

(572449 - .

6495678 . 9.827.621 _  (3331.943) 4633935 . 2488684 . . 2,145251

__(1955:105) . (636,874)

848923 . 857372
. 844970 -(298310) . - .

1318231 - ot . 39620 39620

g LT o

- 857372 . 550,062

(1,097,733 (77812

£ 1,019921

C(298310) - - - (18308) . - (18398)

212227 21222

3029661 __  3029.661.. -

. 200924 . 200924 . . - L.

$ 1931928 $ - 2951849 § ~

1019921 $ = 200924 § 222146 § 21222,

IL5




| PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PRO.IECTS F UNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES.IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000

" REVENUES'
Other 100a1 revenUes L
: i Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current Expend1tures B .
Books and supphes s oo
Sennces and operatlng expendltm'es R
Capltal outlay o '
17 Debt semce o ' E
s - Total Expendltures :
_ EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

= OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Operatmg transfers i in ;
Other sourées (uses) -

Total Other Fmancmg Sources/(U ses) o

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
. FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)
.. “EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES' -
- FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
- FUND BALANCE END ORYEAR

. Tot grnemorggdmn onlv)
' " Varmnce
Favorable

A‘dthai ' (Unfavorable) -

3 B‘lLdﬁet 5 -‘

9,174,508 $

11 413 141 $

.2 $8633

1 424 465. :

1 2,030/489

606,024

T _ "-',_10 598 973

S 14, 723-'7'07-,_ i

1'3;443;6305 ol

- 31635,""

’ 1231796 R
,12 205,004 . .
572,449 -

2 84_4_657 '

(31,635
(401,425) -
(481,297)

L (572.449)

N "'7‘-12 554078'

L (1 955 105)

14040 884

(597 254) _{’

f a 486‘ 806)

1 357 851

848 923
8, 449

857 372 o
(316.708)

849

- (325.157)

A '}(1 097 733)
L ‘. 3 442 457

857 372 '_

RE7TY7a

(56 590) f
3442457

(316708)

1,041,143

3385 867 $

5

2 344 724 $

The ecoomphying'ndfeé e;fe"an mtegral part of tlw_ééfﬁnandial éta't_ements'.-

coo e

- L0411d3



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES !

~TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SI-IEET
JUNE30 2000 ‘ '
_ Expendable Trust Funds . Total .
Retn‘ee % . . : Trust and
_ T .. Benefits. - Fbuﬁdé._tion':‘ V-T_ota'l'- : Agency gen_cy
ASSETS A i N R
Cash . $. 0 -8 320§ 3220 $595793 $.°600,013
Investments 1'4'98 187°" 1,360,972 . 2,859,159 . T - 2,859,159 -
Due ﬁ'orn other funds - 702,988 = - 702,988 - 702,988
. Total Assets '-$2201 175§ 1,364,192 $3,565,367 596,793 $4,162,160_
.__—__=_——,_ﬂm
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY -. ‘
_LIAB}LI‘I‘IES s T e e AL
*"'Accounts'payable 222,005 222,005 - 222005
Duetostudentgroum e . e 506793 . 596,793
 Total Liabilities - 222,005 ..222,005 - 596,793 818,798 -
FUNDEQUITY ' S M e TEL T T
Fund baIances
- Unteserved - _
Undemgnated , 2,201, 175 1142,137 3,343, 362-‘ - 3,343,362
Total Llabllmes ' Lo ]
and Fund Equity -$22m 175 $ 1364 192 $3 565367 $596793 $4 162,160

I,An__xounts_r from, the Tz‘&'gex_lc‘:yt FuIids ;""C;o_mb'ining Stat'ement o_f Chan_g’e's in Assets a,nd Liab_ilities_.-"\_-.

The accompan}mg notes are an mtegral part of thesc ﬁn;mc:al statemcnts

II'/'




PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

" FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES
'TRUSTFUNDS = -

. _COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND

- CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

- FOR THE YEAR EN])ED JUNE 30 2000' -

‘-f —REVENUES
-'i Loeal Revenues
: Interest

Otherlocal o T
S S Total ReVenues L
fEXPENDmJREs e
Booksand Supphes Lo
Serv1ces and operatmg expense

.. Total Expendftures

% EXCESS' OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES " 777069 .
o 1,424,106
- 8 2,201, I75

** *FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR -

Retire'e

' Bénefits

8 Tapel
702,988

Foundation .

$° 66,639
1.299,044

1,002,032, -

T

_3’6‘5 ‘683

1, 142 752 1l

) 436‘

(N 5189 5197

2,486 a

1.8.9 519 -

192,005

— ;.192,’0_05‘ -

777,069

. 173,678 -

' 968,509

950,747

The accompanymg notes are an 1ntegral part of these ﬁnanc1al statements

$ 1, 142 187

'$'3‘,343',362 o



_PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT -

_ -FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES
.___'AGENCY FUNDS - -
- STUDENT BODY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

: ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 158
_',FOR THE YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30 2000

" Balance' .
Begmhmg . - .. Balance .
R G L _ of Year . _ Additions” .- Deductions - End of Year
_._______SJ;UDEMGAMZATTONQ AR Wi - -8 T
' ASSETS R
Cash . T . o . ey i
- Alianza Elementary $-26056 § 59842 .§ 57,503 - § 28395
- Amiesti Elementary 17,702 27385 - 37578 - 7,509
Bradley Elementary 2,184 . 14,581 . -14,721 + 2,044
- Calabasas Elementary _ 8,148 23922 - 129,997 2,073
'Freedem Elementary 9,424 149,459 39473 19,410
Hall District Elententary 4,574 14,904 8,909 10,569
H. A. Hyde Elementary 493 5,348 . 3,832 2,009
MacQuiddy Elementary - 13,140 .21,029 . 16,597 - 17,572
Mar Vista Elementary - 957 ; 73 1,030 -
Mintie Whitg Elemeritary - 8,374 22,145 20,930 9,589
_Ohlone Elementary - 1,684 17,654‘ 17,803 . 1,535
Salispuedes. Elementary 11,591 16,819 15,523 12,887
Starlight Elementary - .- 1,680 L7M2 8,002 1,410
Aptos Middle School . " 28,863 - 93,625 96,762 . 25,726
E. A. Hall Middle School 20,721 69,184 75,045 " 14,860
Pajaro Middle School - - 113,943 . 85,739 79495 20,187
Rolling Hills Middle School,-- 19,965 63,242 . 62,877 20,330
Aptos High Sehiool - ) ‘151,834 ¢ 842,244 “768,603 = 225,475
- Renaissaice High School - S 5499 14,878 12,366 - 8,011
- Watsonvilie High Schobl[ 122,924 545,412 - 504190 164,146 -
_ Adult Education - . . " 2,994 4,183 4,835 - 2,342
Pacific Coast. - * RS - 2,262 " 1,696 " 566
: NewSchool e = IR T IC X | I 2353, - . -l4g
1‘ RS Total Assets $472,750 . $ 2,004,163 - $1,880,120 $ 596,793
;
B
i The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of these ﬁnanc1a1 statements
n9
b



VPAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES
'AGENCYFUNDS = -~

STUDENT BODY FUNDS L

' COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
o ASSETS AND LIABILIT IES. (CONTINUED)
r,jFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Bala.nce

. Begmmng L
- of Year " -

De&ut:tions

Balance
End ef Yea.r‘_ :

| STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS
LIABILITIES - '
" Due to Student Groups

Alianza Elémentary .~~~ -3 26,056

U Amesti Elémentary ; ; "" oo 177020 7
- Bradley Elementary T 2,184
: _-Calabasa.s Elementary i S 8,148

w Freedom Elementary m_ : N 9,424

.. . Hall District Elementary ' Lo e 4,574

H.'A. Hyde Elementaty G A93
MacQulddy Elementary ' 13 140 -
‘Mar Vista Elementary : o 957 L.

a2 'Mmtte White Elementary o 8374 : R
- Ohlone Elementary . 1,684
‘ Sahspuedes Elementary. . B O 1)
" Starlight Elementary T .0 1,680
"~ Aptos Middle School . ¢ - . U28,863
" 'B. A HalF Mlddle School L .'_20 721'1- -
% - Pajaro] Mlddle School L 113,943
... Rolling Hills Middle School e 19,965
Aptos ngh School o T 1510834
. " Renaissance H1gh Schieol :.‘ Coe U 5499
- Watsoriville High. School 122924 0
- Adult Bducation - 2994-. o
. Pacific Coast v UL e e
.. New School IDRPTRS: '. C R

Addifons_

21,029

- 4,183

2262 .
2,501

59, 342'?.;
27,385 .
14,581

123,922

:.49 459 .
14904

15,348

- 22,145
17,654
168190
I A~
69,184
85739 .
. 842,244
o 14,878
'545,‘4\1‘2‘- -

$ 57,503
. 37,578
:'.'1472,1. -
FUT29997
v 39473 0.
L8909
16,597 -
11,030 .
. 20930
Co17.803 L L
15,523
8,002

768 ,603

*12;366 ',
_504 190 °
A8
1696

2,353

96,762 .
SL15045
62,877

©$ 28395

2,044
2073
19,410
10,569
© 2,009
17,572

9,580
1,535 0

12,887

 25,7%

_';2,.,'3__4.2' i
566, .
148 .

The accempanymg notes are an mtegral” part of these ﬁnancml statements i

1110 '

Total Llablhttes - Rk 7§ 472,750 -~ § 2,004,163, $1',-880,'1'20

$ 596 793
m‘.

40 L

C 14,860 -0 |

'-.20187 R
20,330 < -
225475 .

_ ‘8_011-'--'.;

S 164,146 .
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‘lPAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

: ‘“SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

L ;FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Federal Grantor/Pass Through
Gra.ntor/Program "

7 Caalog

N P’th;Thiohgh'

‘Entity

Identifying

Pro‘g'ré;r:h'

.' US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - . '
- Passed through Ca11fom1a Department of Educatmn (CDE)
Adult Basic Educatmn T AR _
Base Grant. - G e
. .Public Charter. Schools _ -
Educatlon Technology Literacy Grant
21st. Cenmry Commumty Learmng L
Centers Program. . - . - oo
Elementary and Secondary Eduoatmn Act '
Title I Part A= Grants to Local Educanonal S
" Agencies! R + 84.010
T1t1eIComprehensIve School Reform [” S T 84010
- Migrant Educatlon mo L 84.01]1
" Title II - Bisenhower Math and Sc1cnce 84{231
. Title IV - Safe-and Drug-Free Schiools
Title VI - Class Size Reduction (CSR) _
- Title V1- Innovative Education Strategies
Title VII - Bilingual Educatlon Cluster* o
" Program Enhancemeént- Grants .
‘Development & Implementat:on -
... Comprehensive School Grants -
o Emergency Immlgrant Educatlon
" Goals 2000 Reading Instructaon
DeVelopment Grant, K-8
Ind1v1duals with. D1sab111t1es Educatmn Actv 7
Specml Educatmn Cluster
‘Local Ass1stanee ‘
* Infant Dlscrehonary
- 'jPersonnel Development
- . ‘Preschool’ Entltlement
" Low. Inciderice .
L Reglonal Match
" 'Federal Preschool T
Preschool - Staff Development T
B ‘Early Interventlon

'84.002

84318

84.027 -
" $4.027

. Number * -

4.002 - 03055
84282 ;. 03]
03285

8_4;_1_3.4 |
84.298
84298 .

. ‘_84._290 L
84162

o 84,_276_ )

84_-’@27’ i
84.027

| 84027 .
84020 -
oB4LT3
8481

[l] Testcd as a ma_]or prograrn under OMB C:rcular A-l33 guidelmes ) " R

~ See eccoﬁlpanylﬂg note to supplementary information.

Number

03150

03797 -

"039669
103628
03207
. 10007
03073
03340f.

o8

| 10008'

03159

03264. :

o 0'33%9.1

03612
-03613 .
r°.3682-.
03459
-1 03815 .
03430
03431
03761‘-,

- Expenditures

s 123304

30,574 .
43,204

432498

2,130,069 ¢
326,32 1 S l\. H

. 3 629,230-

45.073; -

85 786

393 762
18,142

73‘39,79‘3‘

150,636 -

771,126

AT, -,

58,719

LI8LSSS

11010

- 41,560 - -

‘1,100 .
246 523‘- L

C3niar
©o 11470
124529



], " '_PA.IARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCI—IOOL DISTRICT

b .SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
I 'FoR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000 .= .
' Pass-Through
' 1 LT Entlty
Federal Grantor!Pass-Thmugh . *.Catalog . Identlfymg -~ Program -
e 'Grantor/Progr: ) Number " Number " Expenditures
'US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (CONTINUED) T RN TN I O N
" Vocational and Applied Technology Educatlon o
~Act-Carl D: Perkins . o ER o - - .
‘Secondary Education '_ o ~.84.048 03577 97 486.
 ‘Vocational and Apphed Sex Bias . A .- 84.048 03570 8,673
Passed ‘through Cabrillo Commumty College DlStl‘lCt LU = : B
- Vocational and Apphed Technology Educat:on

Act Qar.LD.Jaerms - — —— 84028 03582 . 157

Subtotal e i~ ;10-,'3 68474
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY | fp” w
: Env1ronmental Iustiee Grants . 66.604 o0 5,568

USs. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR - _ .
. Jomt Tralmng Partnershlp Act 17.250 :03770 AN ' '-10,387

“U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Passed through CDE:
Child Nutrition Cluster - .
- “Commodity Fair Market Valuem @ 10.555 03396 203,611
National School Lunch Program " 110,555 03396 - 2',8‘38_,0_92.
‘Basic School Breakfast Program '} 10553 03390 714,899
. Especially Needy Breakfast ™! 10.553 103390 577,659
Food Distribution . " . 10.550 - 03389 T 12,561
Ch:IdCare Food Program[” 10.558 .. 03393 142,683
. ‘Subfotal - - s T 3,789,505
Us. DEPARTMENT OF. HEALTHAND R
‘HUMAN SERVICES ,
' - Passed through CDE: a . i ‘
' ‘Medical Adrmmstat:ve Asmstance 93, 778_ - 10013 o 16,745
‘ " 'LEA Medi-Cal Billing Optlon - 93.778 10013 10,509
| - Migrant Head Start = © - 93.600. 10016 1925 575
P - 7. 'Subtotal o '
b -Total: Federal Programs\ BT

[1] Tested as a major program under OMB Cn-cular A-133 guldelmes
[2] Exc]ucled from the dlstnet's ﬁmmeral statements -

" Sec acompanying note to Supplmentarymf"n“amn E

e



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

;SUMMARY OF TI-IE OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JU STICE PLANNING GRANTS

aFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000

i
" ]

. The Ofﬁce of Cnmmal Justice Planmng Grantee Handbook requlres that expendltures by category be presented
in the ﬁscal year end reports 'I‘h1s schedule ‘was prepared to comply wﬂh thxs requu'ement .

| REVENUES
State
State match

A EXPENDITURES

* - Personal services - - ©
Operatmg expenses .
See accompanying note to supplementary information.

I11.3

7/ 1/ 1999 60/30/2000

f _GranitNo. GD 990221082

Budget : ;_ Actual Balance

$ 103,500  § 103,500 - $
25875, 25875 o
57057 Corest ol
C31A418. 0 3LAI8 oL -

'f 3129375 31935 S TR

P



".PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT \

lSCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDAN CE-

--_'FOR TH:E YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000

: ';'Sée-acth‘ipénying" note fo supplementary infpr_iha_tioﬁ._ -

S_ecoild
ADA~_ - ADA
ELEMENTARY - =08 _
" Kindergarten © . 1,500. 1510
First through third 4,644 4,696
Fourth through sixth 4,252 7 4290
~Seventh and eighth 2,574 . 2,604
_ Opportunity schools 2625
. Home and hospital - "6
‘Community day school 6L 6
Special education - - 225 . 228
' Total Elementary 13 232 - 0 13,365 -
SECONDARY S
Regular classes . - 4,585 . 4,608 -
;'Contmuatlon education 165" - 162
Home and hospital R L o1l
Special education .- 165 163
Commumty day schoo] ' 24 - 23
' Total Secondary s 4,949-: 4,967 -
| “Tatal K-12 18,181 . 18332
CLASSES FOR ADULTS ' ' i o
Concurrﬂntly enrolled 18 18
Not concurrently en.rolled : 137, : '7i0_
Adults in correctlonal facllmes 37 . .. 37
" "Total Classes for Adutts S 7920 e 765
| ' Grand Total -~ - 18973 .. 19,097
' " Hours of -
T - :Attendance .
SUMMER SCHOOL. R
Elementary 280,008
| ~ "'High School - 177,943 °
) .'lfoIaI Hours. 457951
|
-



| ‘PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

.SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME el
| FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 o

" 1986-1987. '1982-1983 - - 1999-2000
... ‘Minutes | CActuial. - Actual BN
' . Grade Level - Regulrement . ‘Minutes - - Mlnutes _ o Statis
- Kindergarten ~ 7360007 .0 31,5000 - 36,532 *" " In Compliance. -
Grades1-3 - 70 50,400 . . 42,000 _- -‘51 043  “InComplience
Grades4-8 -~ - 58000, - 52,500 . - 54408 .. .  IiCompliance - -
: Grades9 12 64,800 . 759,5000 - 66,068 -1 " In Compliance .

,,,,,

. See acqi_)mpénying n_bt_éfté_ éupp!e'mentary_ i:rllfpnﬁati__qh'.':"' . . e T _g_‘il

Coms .



.'_PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ERECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
: REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMEN’I‘S o
F OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36,2000 . :

Summanzed below are the’ ﬁmd balance reconcﬂlatlons between the Annual Fmanc1a1 Budget Report (J‘ZOO) and |

GENERAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES . =~
Total L1ab1ht1es June 30 2000 (FormJ 249)
Adjustments ' .
_ Increasein:. = -
Compensated absences VD‘C‘ GJ‘“"‘
Postemployment beneﬁts Petiree
- Other general 10ng-term debt
Degrease i m:- S -
State school building loans
Obl;lgatlons under capital Ieases
Aud1ted TotaI Llablhtles, June 30 2000

o See accompanying fote to supplementary infol‘t-natio.n.

e

the audited t'manc1al statements LR APIRT el o o e
C S Adult ) Chlld
i ' - S - . General . Education " - Cafetena Development
FUNDBALANCE T T
Balance; June 30 2000 (FormJ-200)  '$ 8674635 § 153985 § 845 822, $ . 80,351
Increasein:” - | - G, P
.Receivables . - STt 20655, .'_-_:.‘6‘1;98.,5-- -
. Due from other firitds 73821 . e ekl L
:Dugto other ﬂmds eI (73,821) - -
Decrease i el EEAS
CasthountyTreasu:y - L . . (137,557)
Balmce Iune 30 2000 PN ; R
Audlted Fmanclal Statements " $8,748,456- S 100,819 ' § -907,807. § - ' (57,206)

General Long-
Term Debt

Account Group :

$

13 991 101

97,185 5
1 299 '1_66
2 062 129

(38 054)
(63,191) « -

‘s 175483_36



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 S

(Budget) , ‘
2001L L 2000 L 1999 1998 -
Revenues PR RO 136 676 672 $’ 121 653 329 $ 111 357 506 $ 103,992,311 -
”cher sources and transfers in- 1,367,405 - 67, 277 T
- . TotalRevenues T . . . . — R
S and Other Sources 138;044.077 : .'12’1,653,32’9 111,424,78,3- L 103,992,3 11
- C;'Expend1tures R T 135,956,841 .7 122,889,830 110,022,975 - - . 99,380,349
-.-f-Oﬂleruses and transfers- out L ‘2 49'9-707* 1 719 913 3 148 208-.‘ G 1 48-'2 05-03-
Do T ~Total Expendltures o S ERE R R
L " andOther Uses 138 456 548 124 609 743 113 171 183 .100 872 399 :
,INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN S ; o
FUND BALANCE . g412!4711 52!956!4;42 ;'1!;146!400! 3a1 !9!912
i ENDING FUND BALANCE _ $ 8,335,985 _§. 8748456 _$ 11,704:870 . $ 13;451,270
o ‘,"AVAILABLE RESERVES “$ 4 740 568 $ 4;!32 924 $ 9 844 480 $ 12193 763
.. AVAILABLE RESERVES. AS A i '_ . ; ¥ , _ .
+*PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL OUTGO 3 42% Lo 0% 8 70% 12, 09%
‘ _-;LONG-TERM DEBT A $ 20,249,295 $ 172548,336 $ 16 614 563 $ . 13,991,101
N ATTENDANCE A'f P-z’ T S 'A—Qﬂ_ ST,

L - The general fund balance has decreased by $4 702 814 over the past two years The ﬁseal year 2000-2001

‘ 7_. budgst projects 4 decrease of $412, 471, Fora dlstnet this size, the State recommends available reserves of. at
least 2 pereent of total general ﬁmd expend1tures transfers out a.nd other uses (total outgo) ‘

. "-T‘he Dlstnct has mcurred, operatmg dCﬁCItS in two of the past th:ee yea.rs, and antmpates 1neurr1ng an, operatmg
 deficit during the 2000- 2001 ﬁseal year. Total long-term debt has mcreaSed by $3 5 57 235 over R

L the past two years

f ‘Current year average daﬂy attendance (ADA) mereased by 90. Compansons w1th the 1998 ‘year are not

o meamngful due to the change in method of ealculatmg ADA, whereby excused absences in 1999 are no Ionger o

.. < "courted fpr apportlonment purposes It is antlelpated that there w1I1 be 320 gi'ewth in the ADA durmg ﬁscal year s
"-2000 01 SRR IO . : o

T Budget 2001 is meluded for analyucal purposes only and has not bcen sub]ceted to audtt. e :

.' 2 Ava:lable reséryes eonsmt of all Imdes:gnated fund balanees a.m:l all ﬁ.utds demgnated for econormc uncerta.mty cuntamed thhm :
) the geneml ﬁmd . : o .

3 Excludes Adult Educatlon ADA.

- See accompanymg note to supplementaxy Inforll‘hatien.' e

‘ - : '.‘IH.'-?‘.\L‘:.”EV.;_ ‘. R
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'PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30 2000

NOTE #I PURPOSE OF SC’HEDULES

A S

chedule of Expendmlres of Federal Awards

| "The aeeompanymg schedule of expend1tures of federal awards 1neludes the federal grant act1v1ty of'the

TSumma of the Ofﬁce of Cnrmnal Justtce lanmn Grants !

/District and is presented on the modified accrual baS1s of accounting, The information in this schedule is

presented in accordance with the’ requirements of” the United States Office of Management- and Budget

Circular Al 33 Audtts of States Local Govemments and Non-Prof t Orgamzatzons

o

l Th.ts schedule sumniarizes the ﬁnanmal actwrty of the Dlstncts grants issued by the office of Criminal Justice

. Reconcﬂlatlon of :

PIanmng Grants. This’ schedule also comphes with the Grantee Handbooks’ reqmrement that expend1ture by
categOry be presanted in the- ﬁseal year end report '

Scheclule of Average Darlv Attendance ( ADA)

Average datly attendanoe (ADA) isa measurement of the number of pup:ls attendmg classes of the District.

The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpomt i5 to provide the basis on which :
apportionments of State fiinds are-made to. school districts. This schedule prov1des 1nfonnatlon regardmg the
attendance of students at vanous grade levels and in dlfferent programs

: Schedulg ofInstructlonal Tlm

The D1st:nct has recezved mcentlve fundmg for mcreasmg instructional time as prov1ded by the Incentlves for

.Longer. Instructlonal Day. . The schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by

the Dtstrtct and whether the Dlstnct complied with the provisions of Educatton Code Sectlons 46201 through
46206. : : SR

Districts must mamtam then- mstructtonal mlnutes at e1ther the 1982 1983 actual mmutes or. the 1986 1987

requ1rernent whlchever is greater as requlred by Educatron Code Sectlon 46201

i al Frnanmal and Bud et Renort w1th Audrted Flnanctal Statements

.Tlns schedule prowdes the mformatlon neeessary to. reconelle the fund balanee of all funds reported on the
' Form J -200 to the audlted ﬁnanmal statements . D,

: chedule of Fmanclal Trends and Analym '.-- ,

f

'I'l:us schedule dlscloses the Dlstnot's ﬁnanclal trends by dlsplaymg past years data along thh current year .
budget mformatton These financial trend dlsclosures are used to evaluate the Dlstnct's ablltty to: contmue as

a gomg coneern ford reasonable amount of tlme

‘my
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. Certified Public Accountaits & Gonsultants.

| ‘ ‘ ll . | vavrinek"]’rine’nav& cu.’ LLP VALUE THE DIFFEREMCE

INDEPENDE\IT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL QVER FINANCIAL REPOR'I'[NG BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINAN'CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED-IN ACCORDANCE

C W]."TH GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS i %

Board of Trustees ‘ : s
Pajaro Valley Unified Scl;oo] Drstnct
Watsonvtlle Cahforma A

We have audlted the ﬁnanclal statements of Pajaro Valley Unified: School Dlstnct as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated November 22, 2000: In our report, our opinion was
quahﬁed because the District did not maintain a general ﬁxed asset group of a¢counts. We conducted our.audit .
in accordance with generally accepted audltmg standards and the standards apphcable to financial audlts ‘
contamed in Gavemment Audztmg Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the Umted States

Comphanc

As part of obta:mng reasonable assurance about whether Pgj aro Valley Umﬁed School Dlstnct s ﬁnam::al
statements' are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of ifs compliance with certain provisions of
laws; regulations, contracts-and grants, noncomphance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
deterrnmanon of ﬁnaneral statement amounts, However, prov1d1ng an oplmon on comphance with those .
.prowsmns was not an objective of our audit and, accordmgly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no mstances of noncomphance that are rcqurred t0.be reported under Govemment Audztmg
Standard ;

Internal Congol Over Flnanclal Regortmg .

" In planmng and- performmg our audn we conmdered Pajaro Valley Umﬁed SchooI District’s mternal control over .
financial . | reporting in. order to. determme our audmng procedures for the purpose of- expressmg our opinion on the B
- financial statemeénts and. not to provide assurance on the intérnal control over financial reporting. However we .
noted certain matters involving the mtemal control over finaricial reportmg and its operation that we considér to

be reportable cond1t1ons Reportable condmons ‘involve miatters coming to our attention relatmg to' srgniﬁcant
deficiencies in the design or 0perat10n of the interna! control over financial” reportmg that, in our judgment, could
adversely affect.Paj aro Valley Unified School District’s ability to-record, precess, summarize and report: ﬁnanclal

data consnstent with the assertions of management ifi the financial statements. Reportable conditions- are e
'descnbed in the accompanymg Schedule of E. manc1al Statement Fmdmgs as ltems 2000-1 and 2000 2

S J "

Ly -_:f N 1
827!1 Aspen Street Ftanchn cucamonga GA 91730 Tel 909 466 44\‘0 Fax ‘a00: 466 4431 ranchmfu@vtdcpa com wwwvtdopanqm

FI!.ESNO .- I.AGUNA HII.I.S - H:EASANTO'N.- RANCHO CUCAMO.NGA . SACRAMENTO '-SAN JQSE



. 'A matenal weakness isa condmon in whlch the deslgn or operatxon of one or more of the mternal eontrol
“components. does not reduce toa relanvely low level the risk that misstatements in arfiounts that would be—

- material ifi relation to the ﬁnancral statements being, audtted may ‘occur and not be detected w1thm a tlmel,y penod‘

7 by employees in the normal course of perfomnng their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal
. ‘control over ﬁnanetal reporting would not necessanly disclose ail matters in the internal contro} that might be
'- ,reportable condltlons and, accordmgly, would not. necessanly dtsclose all reportable condltlons that ate also.
" considéred to be. matenal weaknesses However we bel:eve none of the reportable cond1t1ons descnbed above
areamatenal weakness T R T S AP ST
Thxs report is intended’ for the mfonhatlon and use of the Board of Trustees management the Cahforma -
’ Department of Education, the State Controller's Office, federal awardmg agencies and passhthrough entttles
s However th1s report 1s a matter of pubhc record a.nd its dlstnbutlon is not ln'mted \

 Vaomink Trimse D‘“t L L’L.P

-_;San Jose, Cahforma‘
NoVember 22 2000
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. -Gertitied Publié Accountafits. & Consultants

]NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLLANCE WITH -
R.EQUIREME\ITS APPLICABLE TO EACH' MA.IOR PROGRAM A\ID INTERNAL o
CONTROL OVER COMPLL‘\NCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

' Board of Trustees

Pajaro Valley Utuﬁed Sehoo} District
W_atsomnlle California .. "

Comphanc ‘

We have audtted the compllance of- Pajaro Valley Unified School District WIth the'types of compliance -

reqmrements descnbed in the U. S. Office of Managerient and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Complzance
Supplement that are apphcable to each of its major. federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2000. "Pajaro
Valley Umﬁcd School District’s major federal programis are identified in the summary of auditors' results section

-of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioried costs. - Comphance with the requirements of laws,

regulatlons contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsnbnhty of Pajaro
Valley Unified School District’s managemént.. Cur responsrbﬂlty is to express an op1mon on PaJaro Valley
Umﬁed School Dtstnct’s compuance baaea on our audrt :

We conducted our audlt of comphance in accordance with generally accepted audltmg standards; the standards +

applicable to financial audrts contained in Government Auditing Standards; issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and- OMB Circular A-133; Audrts of States, Local Governments, and 'Non-Profit Organizations.

_' ‘Those standards and OMB Clrcular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable .
- assurance about whether noncompllance with the types of comphance requ:rements referred to above that could

have a direct and material effect on a majer federal program oceurréd. An audit includés exarmnmg, onatest

“basis, emdence about Pajaro Valley Unified.Scheool Drstnct s compl:ance with those requirements and

perfonmng such other procedures as, we considered necessary in the.circumstances. We believe that our audit

- provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not prowde a legal detennmanon on Pajaro Valley
Unifi ed Schoo] DlStI‘lCt s comphance w1th those requn'ements = - :

I

In our oplmon Paj aro. Valley Umﬁed School DlStI‘lCt complled in all matenal respects w:th the requrrcments

£ referred to above that are appllcable to each of 1ts major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2000.

Internal Control OVer Comgh

BZTUAspen Streel Hanchnﬂucamonga, BA 91730 Tel 9094664410 Fax 909 4664431 ranchmfn@vtdcpacom wwwvtdcpa oom ' L

FRESNO - LAGI.INA HlLLS . P’LEASANTON . IANCHO CUCAMONGA-- SACRAMENTO L SAN JOSE,-



-.Our. cansxderatlon of the internal control over comphance would not necessanly drsclose all mattcrs in th::
“internial control that imght be material weaknesses. “A material weakness is a condition in which the des1g;n or

operation of orie or mere of the internal control components does niot reduce to a relatively 16w level the risk that

noncompllance with’ apphcable requlremcnts of 1aws regula.tlons contracts and’ grants that would be material in .

relation to a major fedcral programi bemg audited may occur and not be detected within a tImely penod by "

" employecs in‘the normal course of performmg therr a551gned functions. We noted no: rhatters mvolvmg the
'mtemal contt'ol over comphance and 1ts operat:on that we, con51der to be matenal weaknésses '

'Tms report is mtcnded f‘or the mformatmn and use of the Board of Trustees, management the Cahfomla
Department of Educatxon the State Controller's Office; federal awarding agencies and pass-through entltxes

,Howcver tbts report IS a  matter ofpubhc record and 1ts dlstnbutlon is not hrmted - .

' San Jose, California
November 22,2000 |

V.4
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‘ ' ! . I Vavrmek Trme Day & Co.; LLP s
. Cerlmed Punhc Accountams & Gonsultanrs

. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Trustees

“Pajaro Valley Unified ‘School DlStl'lCt
) ‘ Watsonwl]e Cahforma '

We havc audated the ﬁnanc1al statements of thc Pa] aro Valley Umﬁed School Dlstrlct as of and for the year

‘endéd June 30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated November 22, 2000 Tn our report, our oplnlon

was qualtﬁed because the. Pajaro Valley Unified School District did not mamtaln a general fixed asset group of '
accounts. ‘We conducted our audit in aecordance w1th generally accepted auditing standards, the standards
apphcable to financial and. comphance audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the -
Comptroller General of the United States, and the State’ Controller s Standards and Procedures for Audits af
California K-12 Local Educational Agenczes Thosg standards reqmre that we plan and perform the audlt to .

‘obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements are free of material misstatement.- An audit -

includes exarnining, on & test bas:s, evidence supportmg the amounts and- disclosureés in; ‘the financial statements

4 An audit also inclides assessmg the accounting pnnctples used and significant estimates made by management, '
‘as well as evaluating the overall ﬁnanc1a1 statement presentanon We belxeve that qur audit providesa

reasonable basis for our op1n10n

The management of Pajaro Valley Umﬁed School District is respons:ble for eomphance w1th laws and
regulations. In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to .
determine the PaJaro Valley Umficd School Dlstnct s comphance w1th thc laws and regulanons of the following
1tems . : : s

- Procedures in.
~Controller's© ~ * - Procedures
- Audtt Gu1de " . Performed
Attendance accountmg - RN
Attendance reporting. 4 g -~ Yes -
- Staff development days - 3. Yes
,\'Kmdergarten enrollment 4. ~ 7 Yes
. Independent study . - - 13 © Yes
" Continuation educatmn 13 '.'_"'Yes
~ -Adult education. " - < 1 _ .8 ‘ Yes
_'-',Regxonal ogeupational centers/programs, . 5 '}-"'“-Not Applicable
" County Office.of Eduication programs . .9 o 'Not Apphcable .
Inccnt;Wes for longer. lnstrucuonal day T . .
.School districts .~~~ ... .. w3 : Yes _
. County offices of educatlon 3 Not Appl:cable
L2 Yes ‘

GANN limit. calcu]atlon )

“ “g270 Aspan Street Ransho cucamonga CA 91730 Tel 909 456 441 D Fax 909 465 4431 ranchlnfo@vtdcpa com wwwvtdcpa corn
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Procedures in. R
. Controller's - - Procedures e

' S - Audit Guide " - Performed
‘;Comrnumty day schools ' 8w, it Neo
. Cldss size reduction program: _ o EUES
Optron oneclasses -~ - 12 0 Yes .
- QOption twoclasses . oo o | S U . Not Applicable . -
" Both optlons one and twoclasses . . o 17 Not Applicable:
, Reduce class size in two courses in grade 9 8 .- ST Yes
State | instructional matenals fund (K-8) - & - Yes
B u‘Schlff-Bustamante standards based mstruetronal matenals B -'_4,_ ) - Yes L
" Digital High School Educatien Technology Grant Program - o Yesw
. Ofﬁce of Crumnal Just1ce Plarmmg ' " ' _' - e "No B

. .' .We dld nct perform testmg for Comrnumty day schools because the reported ADA is below the finimum -
' threshold: Additionally, we:did not perform testing for the Office of Criminal Justice Planning because the grant

s is admrmstered and audlted through the, Pajaro Vall‘ey Preventmn and Student Assnstant Inc

Based on our audlt we found that for the 1tems tested the Paj aro- Valley Umﬁed School Dlstnct complred w1th .

" the state laws and regulatmns referred to ahove ‘Further, based on our audit,for items ot tested, nothmg came to’ -

" our attentron to indicate that the Pajaro Valley Umﬁed School Dlstnct had not comphed W1th the Iaws and e
"-regulanons S e

..San Jose, Cahfomra L
: November 22 2000



| ;PAJARO VALLEY UN]FIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

.SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TyPe of. augditors’ rcport 1ssued
Intemal control over ﬁnancral reportmg
Matenal Weakness(es) identified? - o
Reportmg condrtlon(s) 1dent1ﬁed not cons1dered to be matena,l weaknesscs‘7
Noncomphance matenal to fi nanc:al statements noted?. -

FEDERAL AWARDS L :
Intérnal control over ma_}or programs:
Matenal weakness(es) 1dent1ﬁcd‘7 : :
Reporung condmon(s) 1dent1ﬁed not conSIdered to be matenal wcakncsscs"
' Type of auditors’ repott: issued on comphance for maj or programs

Any audit ﬁndmgs disclosed: that are I'qu.lll'ed to be reported in accordance w1th_

Crrcular A-133, Sectlon 510(a)
Idenuficatlon of maJor programs

3 Qualr'_ﬁed -

-‘,No o

e V",Y‘_CS ]

" No. |

Np )

“None reported .,

+__ Ungualified.

1

5 CFDA Number(sl - Name of Federal Program or Cluster

- 84.011 SR T Mlgrant Educatlon . -

84010 .. . . . > Titlel . .
:10.555 . . : ‘Natronal School Ll.mch n
10553 - . EspecmllyNecdyBreakfast ’

10550, . < .. " . "Food Distribution ..

'10 558.7_ Y dear ol e -ChlldCareFoodProgram

Dollar threshold used to dlstmgulsh betwcen Type A and Type B programs:
Audltee qualrﬁed as low-nsk audrtee'? ‘

STATE AWARDS ) _
Intemal control over, state programs -0
- Matérial weakness(es) identified?

Repomng condrtmn(s) 1dent1ﬁed not consrdered to be matenal weaknesses? A -‘

T'ype of audrtors report 1ssued on comphance for state programs

V.1

B 489300

~, None Reported . -

. Unqualified "




'PAJARO VALLEY UN”IFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

FINAN CIAL STATEI\/IENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000

. . 'The followmg ﬁndmgs represent reportable condmons, related to the ﬁnancral statements that are requrred to bc
- 'reported.in accordance w1th gcnerally accepted govemment audit standards The ﬁndlngs have been codcd as.
folloWs e S N K R

‘- FlveDlggt Code AB36YT FlndmgTyp_
30000 ;" Internal Control

':‘2‘760-6.-1_- Finding (30000)

. 'Cash recelved at the Dlstnct Oﬁice ﬁ'om the srtes is. not counted at the Me the cash is subrmtted
.+ The site's transmittal total is logged as-the actual cash received, and the cash is not counted until'a
R ftleposft is made. The sites do not feceive a recetpt from the D1stnct 11111:11 aﬁer the cash has been
N 'counted wh1ch is typically several days later L : L

3 ;; lRec endatt

When cash is mcelved at the D1stnct Ofﬁce it should be counted at the tlIne lt is recerved and a
rece:pt shouId be issued to the person who subm.ttted the cash. Any discrepancies can then be o
resolved W1th both partles in agreement as to the amount of cash that was subrmtted ’

20002 'Fin ding (30000)
‘Srte adrmmstrators do not perform a phystcal count of aII eqtupment located at therr 51te As a: result

. ..'L--"_dri"ferences between book records and actual. quanutles on hand are not mvestlgated In adehon ﬁve“- .

" of seven iterns that were selected at vanous s1tes could not be located iy the Dlstnct's equlpment
.ﬁlmgsystem T T : - T

-.‘f“‘Recommendation o - ..';7 3 _': B - -J."f

A physrcal count of all eqmpment shouId be performed at least once a year Any d1screpancIes
" -between the District's book records and’ actual eqtupment on hand should'be mvestlgated and” ;"

- resolved. A list of equipment should be maintained so that the District knows what equlpment is. N
. sas51gn,ed toeach location: The list should mclude locatron date purchased cost of purchase, LT
o purchase order, a descnptlon of the. property, and the. fundmg source of the equlpment -‘The list - - -
- should be updated at least once a year to agrce to the physrcal count that i performed at eaeh 51te. I



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

‘FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
-FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

There were tio ﬁndmgs that represent reportable condmons matqnal wealcnesses, or instances of noncomphance
mcludmg questloned costs that are required to be reported by OMB Circular A—l33



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

r_STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 P

. J.,

. There weré rio findmgs that represent mstances of noncomphance or questloned costs relanng to state program

Iaws and regulanons .

Va4

Sir——



ZPAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

_SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FH’_QDINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000

' Summanzed below is, the current status of all anth ﬁndlngs reported in the pnor year ’s. scheduIe of” ﬂnancml‘
-' statement ﬁndmgs ’

; ' S
CASH CLEARING 3

'1999-1 F m@ng (30000)

. Cash recerved at the Dlstnct Office. from the sites is not counted
" at the time the cash is submitted. The site's transmittal total is’
Tlogged as the actual cash received, and the-cash is not counited
~until a depos1t is made. The sites donot receive a receipt from
. the District until after the cash has been counted whlch is
: typlcally several days latér: '

Recommcndat:[on L 'Cunenf Status o i

W'hen‘cash" is recelved at the District Office, it should be counted “Not implemented. See Current,
“at the time itis received, and -a receipt should be issued to the . year’s finding 2000-1.

- person who submitted the cash, Any-discrepanciés can then be o

. resolved with both parties m agreemant asto the amount of cash

_that was subrmtted T

BAMK’ACCOUNTS
1999-2 (30000)

-The Wells Fa:rgo Bank and Bank of Amenca bank balances
exceed the $100,000 amount insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporatlon (FDIC). The District has not obtained a
5 collateralization : agreement from the financial institution stating
.amounts exceedmg the FDIC are msured Putsuant Educanon '
“Code Section 41002.5 states that money recelved by'school -
. districts may be deposited in a bank 61 other ﬁnancml mstltutlon
- whose accounts are federally msured L

"-Recommendauon . b - '1‘?' U rrent.S g €
| The District should red1stnbute any amount in excess of. $100 000 .- Implemented

'to angther financial institution to'come within the $100,000 limit "
or request that a11 the, Dlstnct's deposxts be- collaterahzed SRy

s



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

| UMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR. THE YEAR ENI)ED JUNE 30 2000 R

19993

o REVOL VING CASHFUNDS
‘ 1nd1ng (30000)
- Dunng our audlt of revolvmg cash we noted the followmg

' ‘-;j-r"l) The Lmscott Charter School RCF is not reconcﬂed to 1ts N

' unprest amount In addltlon, a check from a grant was Vo

P deposrted intp its bank account. . As aresult, the fund's bank .

. balance exceeds its established unprest amount by
: 'approxunately $6 000,

o ] 2) One of the signers for the Payroll ROF and the Accountmg

_* RCFi is alsothe person who aecounts for the actmty of the : ,
".~-"PayrollRCF B

S Recommendatton ': i'-: PR e ' Current Status L

‘..

T All revolmng cash ﬁmds should be reconcﬂed onz monthly baSIS: Implemented

“andina timely manner. Each revolvmg cash fund should be

— reconc¢iled to the amount that is approved byt the Board. The -

19994 F

Board should, approve any- changes in these amounts before.they -

© " dte implemented. Revolving funds. should not exceed the Board-

approved imprest amount. Segregation of duties should be- , -

.observed so that no single individual performs more: than one of o

the following functions: reeordmg of data, reconexhanon and

o custody or access to the assets;

- The D1stnct has 1ssued credlt ea.rds to the Supenntendent and
- assistant supermtendent and'i§in the process of issuing: many

, “more to sites for small purchases A pohcy is being developed
for the credit cards that are riot yet iniuse.. Upon examination of ...
. emstmg credxt card usage, the charges noted appeared reasonable -
"jand receapts appeared to'be consistently. submitted. However UL
* there is currently no-policy regatding the types of expendltures or LTI
. the approval prooess fbr those expend1tures for the emstmg cred1t,

cards

L -Mam e R T M

" .’A formal pohcy shiould be developed for the existing: D1stnct- i’ :‘Impl_erhehted. | L
issued credit cards. This policy. should delineate appropriate o L
'usage required approvals, t:melmess of subrmttmg receipts, and '

' any other relevant data the Dlstnct may ‘wish to 1ncorporate '



[ ——

| ‘i.‘PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUN[MARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR TI-IE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000

1999-5

+1999:6

STATE SCHOOL BUILDING PROJECTS

F _ru,gg (30000)

- Nouces ot‘ compl’etlon were ﬁled on severa] projects in

. February 1999." As of our audit date in September 1999 final
: SAB 184 forms had not been filed with the State B

‘ Recommendatlon

In.order to guard against costs bemg dxsaHOWed by the state for

late ﬁlmgs, ﬁnal SAB 184 fonns should be ﬁled lmmedlately

EQUIPMENT

: __g (30000)

Slte ad:mmstrators do not perfon:n a physu;al count of al]

equipment located at their site. “As a result, d]fferenccs between

book records and actual quantities on hand are not investigated. -

‘In addltxon five of seven items that were selected at various sites
could not be located in the Dlstnct’s eqmpment ﬁlmg system. -

rmg,m—

A physmal count of all eqmpment should be performed at least
~once a year. Any discrepancies between the District's book -
records and dgctual equipment 6n hand skiould be mvesugated and
‘resolved. A list of equipment should be-maintained so that the
District knows what equipment is assxgned to each location. The :

list should include locatios, date purchased, cost of purchase, '

purchase order, a description of the property; and the funding - ..
“source of the equipment. The list shonld be updated at least once
-a year to agree to the physmal count that is performed at each 51te.. .

Ctu'rent Status

Implemented.

Current Status-_. ’

_,Not Implemented See current
year ﬁndmg 2000-02.



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 S

o ASSOCIA TED STUDENT BODY (ASB)

19997 E

: Watsonvzlle Hzgh School Renazssance Contmuatton Hzgh _
-School, Hall District Elementary Schiaol, ;

' MacQuiddy Elementaty Sckool Pajaro Mzddle School, Aptas ‘

. Junior High School, -
, E 4. Hall Mrddle School and Aptos Hzgh School

g (30000)

; Revenue potentlal forms are not used to document and momtor o

" fundraising activities. These forms supply an element of internal = .- "

- controls Wlthout which itis d.tfﬁcu}t to détermine the success of a
- fuudralser and to u:aek money as 1t is spent and receLVed :

o Recommendatlon

AR The revenue potent:lal form should be prepared for all ma] or.

i fundralsers fo provide accountability for the amount that should " :
have-been collected for sales and for those items that were ot~ .. .
:s0ld. The form is also used to documeit overages: and shortages CTen T

or losses of merchandlse The site: admmstrator should Ensyre -

*. that these forms are completed and turmed in to the conclusron of -

‘the’ ﬁmdralser ‘The District sheuld develop gmdelmes asto what Y
dollar amounts are con51dered material enough to wazrant
- revenue potenual fonns for- each of the sites.

2 Watsonvzlle Htgh Schoal and Renaz.s'sunce Contmuatton Hzgh

o K School

19998

Indmg (30000)

Current Status :

Implementauon 1n progress._

R 'f"In reviewmg the cash dlsbursement procedures at the snes, we

e noted that the purchase ordeis are ISSued and approved after the o

‘mv01ce and merchandlse is recewed At Watsonvﬂ]e Hrgh

: "fSchool seven of 16 disbursements tested were approved after the Lo
- invoice date. At Renaissance Continuation High Sehool, -

N 'Japprovals were cons1stent1y several months aﬁer purchases were
. made for all expendltures SR S L

' Recommendatlon

N

. A student representatlve a certlﬁcated employee of the s1te, and

an- adrmmstratlve employee. of the site should approve all student

- body expendrtures before any comrmunent to purchase goods or
‘ ‘f'serv1ces hasbeen made S

FIR

Current Status

Implementat:lon in progress._
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIF'IED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR 'I'HE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 S

1999-9

1999-10 ,'

1999-11

A

g W'at:s'on'ville}Ht‘gbl Sckool
- ding (30000)

L"‘Dunng our test of cash receipts, we noted a deposxt that Was $60 s
 short of the amount on the corresponding receipt. We also noted

' that $1,124 was, collected on DeCember 18,1998, but was not
‘ deposxted I.llltll Ja;mary 22 1999 ;

‘.‘ReWMendatmn

..Cash recelpts should be dep031ted in a timely manner, The

District should establish guidelines for the sites to- follow with -

P respect 1o how often depos:ts should be made for a'given vqume_
of activity. .All funds that are collected should be dep051ted
: uitact Dlscrepancws should be mvesttgated :

(30000)

The ASB bookkeeper performs recordmg and reconelhatton
fanctions and is also one of the authorized signers on the bank

_account. - As a result, there is no segregation of duues Deposits.

are appro:umately $2,000. .

- Recommendatlon I

The ASB bookkeeper should not be an authonzed mgner on-any .
' ‘bank account that he or "she mmntams and/of reconctles 1.:

‘ 'Pa]ara M:ddle Schoa! Hall Dt.smct Elementaiy School and

MacQuzday Elementary School

__g(30000)

Prenumbered recelpt boolcs ate hot used for cash collected by the B

site personnel. Cash collectxons are documented by the ASB
bookkeeper through the use;of 4 transmittal. . However, the

transrhittal fomts are not completed at the t1me the cash i -

collected

':Reco e;_tdatlo

- Prenumbered rece1pts should be used: to document cash

fo _a collectlons to provide adequate inteinal controls over cash.
V. Without prenumbered receipts, there is no documentatlon that
R cash is depos1ted mtact ' L :

V9.

Current Status

I_n_tplentat_i_ou in omgress.i :

+Cmm Status .

"i Implementation in ptogres;s.

Current Status

ImplementanOn m progress



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS.' .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000

199912

Findi g (30000)

. ‘-
1.

o The s1te has vendmg machmes that are controlled and stocked by

- gite personnel Currently, there is rio reconclhatlon or accounting:

* . forthe total funds that should have been collected ﬁom the .
“michine based on the number of cans sold smce the, last tlIl‘lC the .

Dz '_machme was stocked

L

. .Rgco endatlo |

. " A vendmg machme sales analysrs should be completed by

whomever has respon31b111ty for collecting. the money frotm the - v

from the'machine, The form should track the rnerchandrse "

-purchases to stock the machine, the item conts each time: the’.
- machine is restOcked, and the potenual revenue that should have

©been collected from the machine baséd on the number ofi 1tems
e sold for the penod and the pnce of the 1tems : {, L

| : 'Aptos Jumor Iﬁgh School

- 1_§9’§413‘_

Finding (30000)

B Prenmnbered recelpt books are not used for cash collected by srte AL
' -;.personnel ‘Cash collecnons are being décumented by the- ASB -
L 'bookkeeper/ofﬁce mianager through the use ofa transmittal; .-
~ . however, the transmittal forms were not bemg completed at the '

o ttrne of the cash collecnon o

L _.f_,Prenumbered rece1pts shouId be used to, document cash "
- collections to provide, good mtemal controls over cash It 1s R

) Recommendatlon

S reconnncnded that the use of the tranismittal continye, as it | S
- provides. important information to the ASB boo]d(ecperjofﬁce
7. - manager as to the ‘Source of revenue and the amount that is bemg
RS ?deposned . N

| -.1'9‘9'9'-1.4_

(3 0000)

. ‘:‘ _ thc three requ,u‘ed srgnamres

© Vo

-"Macdedy Elementary Se‘hool and Pcyam Mzddle School f L

Current Status .. o

Implementatlon 1n progress. -

' miachine and stocking it, . This form'should be forwarded to the- - o
- 'bookkeeper along with the cash’ deposit.given to the bookkeeper

- :Cnrrent"S-tatt‘ts-_l.. o

- ‘;{-Imﬁlt?l_ﬁéﬂta_tiipﬁ in progss..

B It was also noted that expendltures for less than $250 d1d not have - ) -



[App—
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMA.RY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDI'I' FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000 ©

Thq sife ShOuId review the cash dlsbursement procedures outhned Implementation in progress

in the California’ Department of Education's marual titled,
"Accounting and Procedures for Student Ofganizafions.” The
‘manual explams that three. srgnatures one being g student
representative, are required ‘pursuant to Califortiia Educational -
‘Code Section 48933(b)y on-all dJsbumements from a student body
actount and that documents supparting & disbursément should be
kept in organized files with the student body bookkeeper S0 that
‘they can be easﬂy reV1ewed should the need arise., . . . .

7 "Aptos Jumor Hzgh School and Aptas ngh School
1999-15 " Firiding (30000)
A tlcket sales recap form is not prepared and subrmtted with, the
rernammg tickets and cashcollections to the ASB - = -

bookkeeper/ofﬁce manager. Therefore the hookkeeper could not
reconcile’ the number of t:ckets sold to the actual cash subn'utted

for deposrt
: 'Recommendatmn Current Status. -

A trcket sales recap form sérves the purpose of qalculatmg, based Irnplerhe_ntation m progress; .

on the number of tickets sold and the’ price: per ticket, the amount
“of cash that should have been collected. -The recap, should be.
reconciled to the cash deposit and forwarded to'the ASB
bookkeeper/ofﬁce manager: The recaps also document overages
~and shortages of cash and informs site personnel about potenﬁal

- problems in-cash collectlons The form should be filed. along
with the deposit fornt and other pertinent documents as
'supportmg documentatlon for the cash collectlons

V.11




5 PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

'SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
‘FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 o

.’F dmg (30000)

| ‘Aptos Hzgh School

A;‘,\f_-.

" events and other events where ticket.use would be appropriate..

B The student body has access to.tickets; hoWever, they are either e

S not bemg used or not. bemg used properly ‘When tickets are used,

‘a summary is not subnntted to the bookkeeper to reconcﬂe the .
B number of tickets sold to the aotual cash colleoted Therefore

: there is no fevenue control for ncket events

s -‘Recommendatlon

" Tickets should be used for all events for whlch an. adnussmn is-

- charged. 'After the event, a ticket Summary should be completed

5 ) 'T1ckets are not bemg used for révenue control dunng the athletlc L

".Current Status S

. Implementation 1n progress-._‘,

* " that indicafes the mumber. of tickets:sold and at what price.- The . A
- . amount should, then be compared to.an. iterhized report ofthecash - -

" collected and an overage/shortage should be indicated.’ This will. g

strengthen the controls over cash collected from txcket events and

L prowde assurance a}l revenue has been collected

199917 E

o *. There are no controls in pla.ce over vendmg ma,chme revenue As

(30000)

e

".#-. {he'money is taken out of the. machines, it is counted and tumed

. 'mto the ASB bookkeeper "There areno procedures in place to

vl a351st site’ pensonnel in detérmining that ail money. colleeted by

the machmes is turned mto the ASB Ofﬁce

L 'Recomendanon : ‘i '

E A vendmg machme sales analysns should be performed monthly

. The analysis inchides detérmining the amount of inventory that is .

- Current Status :- '_ s

s Itnplementahon in progress;. e

) available during the month and subtractmg that from the actoal E
"~ inventory at the enid of the month. This shouid be the number of

... of units that were sold during the month By knowing the -

"-'.ff_number of uniits sold, site personriel can determine how much -
. ~MOney. should have been: collected and compare that to the aetual
_amount turned mto the bookkeeper o .

. units;that were sold dunng the month Th.IS should be the numbcr :_ e

LT
A



._:PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

: ",_,SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 LA

1999-18 -

1999-19-  F

A' PajarO'MMdle:Schoal

ggg (30000) AT S

The followmg deﬁclencxes exist in the mtemal control structure
of the student store operated by the student body '

1) Sales analy51s forms are not prepared to document sales by
dayorweek.” . -
2) "An mventory record is not mamtamed for merchmdlse sold
'y or purchased :

Recormnendatlog |

1) The student body should subnnt a sales analys1s form with

every deposit and mamtam a per_petual mventory of goods
. ‘purchased and sold.

2).  The student body should perform a physwal mventory count
at least quarterly and create a separate subledger account for.”
student'store transactions onily. The snaék bar account should
documient transactions regardmg ‘the sales and purchases of
‘the snack bar, *This would allow the proﬁtablhty of the snack
bar to be analyzed dunng the year : .

,AITENDANCE

Linscott Charter Schooz’ A!zanza Cirarter School Renazssance
“Continuation High Sehool and '
- MacQutddy Elementary Schaol Aptas Jumor Hrgh School

mg (30000)

The forms teachers use o record daﬂy attendance data are not
certified: by the teachers on a consistent basis.. The auditors. noted
‘o instances where it appeared that the recorded attendance data. -
was. mcorreetly accumulated as-a result of the finding noted, and. ;
no adjustment of ADA is. prescnbed Consrstent certlficatlon of
the daily attendance data does enhance the: mternal control OVer-’
’-th:s Important process ' R

-Clurrent Status ~

| :‘. Implementation in ‘ﬁrogress.



PA.I ARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 R

S Recommendanou :.' T ﬂ Lo C ent Sgtus;_i

o The Educatlon Code requlres that aeredentlaled employee take 3 Implemented

attendance The signature. of the teacher demonstrates this and -
- . also serves as certlﬁeatlon by the teacher that the mfonnatlon

: " eontained on this- source document is accurate to the best of h1s or ’
' ,,her lmowledge ‘ o RN

‘ ‘Pa;aro Mzda'!e Schoal Hall Dzstncr Elementary Schaol ana'

199920 °F

a .Machddy Elementary Schaol

g (30000)

_Durmg our attendance test:mg, we have noted that perpetual

" enroliment is not mamtalned Asa result a Teconciliation of -

. actual attendante to the erirpllment report doés not occur. The
- feconciliation of perpetual enrollment data to the, monthly
- attendance data at each sife is not, in-and of itself, & cntlcal

‘proCedure in accumulatmg the ADA. However, such . ol
- . reconciliation does  provide an‘additional measire of control over

the:attendance gathering procedure ‘We did not note any

~_instances where it was apparent that the’ reported tinits of

" attendance were misstated. The results of othet attendance— i

related audit proeedures performed sattsfy us that recorded ADA . o ‘, -

3 was properly accumulated EE o
Recommendat-xon RN R Cu:rrent Status :
. -"In order to ensure that the monthly attendance report is oorrect ]mplemented

- thie site. should, maintdin a perpetual entollment log.” ‘The data
recorded on the monthly: attendarnce report should be reconciled

 -every month with the endmg enrolhnent amount mdicated oh ‘the =

L “,enrollment log.

o V;"1.4 o



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

‘SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2000 '

Adult Sciibel
1999-21 . g; 2 (30000)

Dunng ouf review of the Adult Educatton _sign-ifi sheets and
attendance scan sheets, we noted the followmg controI
deﬁcxency' . . o 5

- Stiidents do not sign out when they leave the class thus there is
no seconid check ori the actual amount of tifne spent in class by -
- ‘the student. -The anditors did cempare sign-in sheets with the
~ -attendance scan sheets and noted agreement with the mdmduals
L listed in the classes. The auditors further noted that it appears .
. that the teacher is taking, the actual hourly afténdance as we noted
instances where a stydent did not receive attendance credit for the
“full period. This. finding is inténded to enhance the District’s
control over attendance reporting at the Adult Schoal. The
auditors noted no md1cauon of overstatement of attendance

-hours
Re'cotmneﬁdatioﬁ o Current Status -

The District shouId institute the process of prowdmg a SJgn-out Implemented,

sheét for all students in the Adult School so as to provide a better

means of documentmg the student’s attendance for the hou;'s '
: recorded

' Renatssance Contmuat:on H:gh School
199922 Fi (30000) o

‘ Conhnuatlon educatlon students who are regular]y employed B
~‘must attend a minimum of four 60-minut¢ hours per week.
(Educanon Code Section 48’400) If this requirement is- met,

- these stadents are eligible to eam up to an- additiorial 10 hours of

- apportionment attendance per week for work sxperience (Title 5, .

- California Code of Regulations, Section 405). However, excused
- absénces are not acceptable for fulﬁl{mg this requirement. It -~
. .’appears it is the, policy of the Continuation School nof to give the o=
- eligible students the 10 additional hours of eredit for work
‘experience; therefore, they are not clalmmg all hours eamed for
apporhonment purposes =) & . e

\AER



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCI—IOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2000 ' :

Recomrhendatlon B ] :“ neile L "CorréritStatus L

. _The Dlstnct should revxew the pohcres and procedurcs regardmg "~ Not Implemented.
- thel0 additional hours of credit for e11g1ble studerits partlcrpatmg- L T
" in the"Outside Work Expeﬂencc" program. The Continuation '~

. _School should be clmmmg all hours thcy are entltled to‘ L

szE CASH o 2 o
_ Pajaro Mzddt’e Schoal and Hall Dzstrzct ElementarySchoo[ .
; .__".199_'.9.-'23‘ Fmdm (30000) AN SRR o

- ‘*‘_"Durmg our: audlt of srte oash colleetlon procedures@ we noted the o
BN followmg ‘ o AR -

' 1) : '_Prenumbered reoerpts for cash recewed are not consrstently o
co v wrdften. e s R T
L 32) “The prenumbercd receipts are not used in sequcnce LT
' 3) ‘The transmittal of cash collectrons tothe Drstnct Oﬁ‘ ce is not
o -consrstently nmely ' . SISO T

--ﬁ-‘m_,__nnmnm el B e '”,______Curfem'Sfahié:, T

1) All'site cash collectrons should be re(:eipted mtact and in a: " Implc‘mentanon 111 progress "

SRTOUI. tlmclymanner : e
.- .2) The prenumbered recelpts should be used ina sequentral L
. order. . - g .
o0 3) Site cash collectrons should be transrmtted to the Dlstnct
o Ofﬁce ona regular basrs and ina tu’nely manner
L "Ahanza Elementaf}’School AT
-n 1999 24 _,ﬂg_ (30000) e e It

- Durmg our audlt of cash collecuons we noted thc followmg

D) ‘Prenumbered reoelpts are not 1ssued for all Cash collectlons R A
. . received by the librarian. . - - s
~-."2) Deposits to the' ASB library aécount do not mclude the
.. backup to determine that all cash oollected was deposlted
-~ with the ASB bookkeeper. "' T
. "3) Refunds aré given in cash to stndents and recelpts are v01ded B
Ay Los‘rfdamaged book fines are deposited to the hbrar}fs ASB
o _account and not submltted to the Dlétnct Ofﬁce S :

vae
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PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 R

Recommmdauon

The Dlstnct should provide’ assustance to site personnel regardmg

good internal controls over cash collecnons ‘Procedures should .
. include, but not be limited to prenumbered receipts written.for all -
cash. collectlons duplicate copres of feceipts should support - :

~ deposit transmittals, and refunds shouid be processed through the .
- disbursernent proceduires. Also, lost/damaged library book tash -

. ’colleotlons should be submltted to the Dlstnct Oﬁ‘iCe and abated

199925

1999-26

ki :ito the s1te expendlture budget - : _’ 3

| Wat:sanvzlle Hzgh Schooi and MacQuIddy Elementary School

g(30000)

,Cash collected for Iost or damaged books copies made i the _
' libraty, and ovérdug fines are not being forwatded to the District..

The cash collect'edr*is used to purchase used books for the library:

"This cucumvents the Distriet's procedures for purchasmg goods

'Re_cg endatlo 7 _ _
" The money collected at the site for these expendltures should be

Current Status
+ Implémentation i progress.

Current Status A

Implentatlon m progtess

subrmtted to the District intact and i {ina timely manner. Purchases :

of books for the schiool library should go through the District's
puirchasing system and be subject to the ‘internal controls that
exist wﬂhm that system. .

Aptos Hzgh Schaol

'_ﬂg (30000) - |
| The DlStﬂCt has not l'ecelved fees recexved at Aptos ngh School 5 '

for facility usage for several months. The ASB bookkeeper was -

unsure whether six-¢vents totalmg $2 435 had been sublmtted to
the Dlstnct oe not . L :

'Recommendatlon ‘ o = :
_ All fees collected for faclhty usage at the sites should be =

‘ subrmtted to the’ District. Adequate documentanon should be
mamtamed to verify that fees havc been submztted intact and in a

nmely manner

Current Status o

Implementatxon i progress-._

g L



PAJARO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

_-SUMMARY SCI—IEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
2 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 '

| 199_9;27

\F dmg (30000)

: ;Cash collected for losb’damaged books eopres made in the T

[T

| - library, and overdue finés are not being forwarded to the’ Dlstnct e

The cash collected s used to purchase used books for the library.

g ' Thls cn'cumvents the Dlstnct's procedures for purchasmg goods

1“9,9'9'-‘2'3

-Recommendatlon

_____g (40000)

- The money collected at. the s1te fer these expend1tures should be _
o subrmtted 0 that the site's expendature budget can be rev1sed '

Current Status )

:Implementatlon 1_n progress

| BN Compha,nce W1t11 the rmmmum mstmctlonal mmute requlrements' SRR
. bas not been monitored. at the: Dlstnct Any- instances of - o

» noncomphance with the rei;ulrements would result in the Dlstnct .

o :'-havmg to repay fundmg to the: State PR

g . -Regommendatlon

ST 'AThe Dtstnct should momtor each s1te s mstruct:lonal mmutes to"
+ . -ensyre comphance with the State-ﬁmded Longer Instructlonal

' ,.Day and Year programs. . Afy mstances of noncompha.nce should

'be corrected before the end of each ﬁscal year

' ‘f-.‘.Hall Dtsmct Elementary School

. t9'99529

_' md;gg (40000)

r._-‘_-'-

: Independent study °°mm°ts are'not used when a student recerves 1 |
g credit for attending mdependeﬂt study programi.-As a result,

" fanding could be disallowed for anyaverage daily. attendance - - .o Y
" - (ADA) thatis not supported by contracts that contaln all requn'ed IR
'.elements ERTR e : ‘ '

o Reco endatlog :f.

T :The mdependent study contract is reqmred tobe eomplete and
R comply with state reqmrements in order for the. Dtsmct to recelve T
IR ADA fundmg for mdependent study ' A

».'Current Status j“

" Not nnplemented but District has

comphed with mstruotlonal
m:mutes requlrements ST

* Corrent Status

- yoplemeiice,



